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AUDiTORS REPORT

To the Shareholders of Kettle River Resources Ltd

We have audited the balance sheets of Kettle Rivet Resources Ltd as at April 30 2009 and April 30 2008

and the statements of loss and deficit and cash flows for the years then ended Its financial statements are

the responsibility of the companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards Those standards

require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are

flee of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts

and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and

significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation

In our opinion these financial statements present fairly in all material respects the fmancial position of the

company as at April 30 2009 and April 30 2008 and the results of its operations comprehensive loss and its

cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Vancouver British Columbia

August 12 2009
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KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES Lii Statement

An exploration stage company

Balance Sheets

April30 2009 and 2008

2009 2008

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents Note 2b 6643 729679

Accnied interest and othei amounts receivable 105 13993

Marketable secutities Note 231736 329777

Prepaid expenses 4445 4517

Due from zelated parties Note 8146

251075 1077966

Reclamation Bond 5000 5000

Property and Equipment Note 60891 63743

Mineral Properties Note

316969 1146712

LIABILITIES

CURRENT 1JAIIILITIES

Accounts payable and accfued liabilities 23173 31982

Due to related parties Note 4059

23173 36041

Loan Payable Note 10 25000

48173 36041

SLIAREROIJERS EQUITY

Operations and Deficit accumulated in the

exploration stage Statement 13812755 13035257
Accumulated other comprehensive income Note 157638 255679

13655117 12779578
Share capital Note 7b 13067642 13064442
Contributed Surplus Note 7e 856271 825807

268796 1110671

316969 1146712

Operations and Going Concern Note

Laity Widmet Director

9-
Ellen Clements Directoi

See accompanying notes to fmancial statements.
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KETfLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company
Statements of Loss Comprehensive Loss and Deficit

Yean ended April 30 2009 and 2008

Statement

MINERAL EXPLORATION ACTIVITIES

Exploration costs Note
Less Government assistance

ADMJNTSTRATJVE COSTS

Accounting audit legal

Advertising promotion printing

Amortization

Financial consulting

Licenses insurance and transfer agent fees

Management salary wages net of recoveries

Office sundry

Office building expenses

Stock compensation expense Note

OTHER JNCOME
Interest and US exchange adjustæient

Proceeds from Naket settlement Note

LOSS FOR THE YEAR BEFORE INCOME TAXES
Future Income Tax Recovery Flow Through Shares

NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR
DEFICiT BEGINNING OF YEAR

29294 51024

12528 22643

361 451

1250 7500

20278 40960

58402 65096

5882 13003

8229 6729

30464 68709

2599 2469

19449 26351

188736 304935

18654

______ 23364

_____________ 42018
1457694

___________ 120000

1337694

11697563

DEFICIT END OF YEAR 13812755 13035257
Loss per share basic and diluted 03 0.06

Weighted average number ofshares outstandIng 27716711 23694389

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Net Loss for the Year 777498 1337694
Unrealized Loss Gain on Available-for-sale

Marketable Securities Note 98041 255679

COMPREHENSIVE LOSS 875539 1082015
Comprehensive Loss per share basic and diluted 03 0.05

Weighted average number of shares outstanding 27716711 23694389

See accompanying notes to financial statements

2009 2008

635758

41070

594688

1194777

1194777

Telephone

Travel and accommodation

5926

5926
777498

777498
13.035.257
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KETrLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company

Statement of Cash Flows

Yeats ended April 30 2009 and 2008
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2009 2008

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net loss for the period

Add Deduct Items not involving cash

Amortization

Stock compensation

Future income tax recovery

Changes in non-cash working capital items

Decrease increase in prepaid amounts

Decrease increase in amounts receivable

Increase decrease in accounts payable and accrued

liabilities

777498 1337694

3203

68709

120000

1385782

fl 1101
13888 13584

5609 69483

735831 1469950

Supplementary Schedule

Non-monetary transactions

Stock compensation

Future Income Tax Recovery

30464 68709

120000

See accompanying notes to financial statements

Page

Statement

2852

30464

744182

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Shares issued for cash 2195450

Increase decrease in loan payable 25000 304853
Increase decrease in amounts due to related parties 12205 348370

12795 2142227

Increase decrease In Cash fl3036 672277

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year 729679 57402

Cash and Cash Equivalents End oYear 6643 729679



File 82-666

Rule 12g3-2b

KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An explozation stage company
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years ended April 30 2009 and 2008

1. OPERATIONS AND GOING CONCERN

Kettle River Resources Ltd the Company was incorporated October 17 1980 under the laws of Biitish Columbia and is

engaged in the exploration development and exploitation of mineral resources The properties of the Company are without

known economically feasible ore body The exploration programs
undertaken and proposed constitute an exploratory search.

There is no assurance that the Company will be successful in its search The business of exploring for minerals and mining

involves high degree of risk Few properties that are explored are ultimately developed into producing mines Major

expenses may be required to establish ore reserves to develop metallurgical processes and to construct mining and processing

facilities at particular site it is not possible to ensure that the current exploration programs planned by the Company wifi

result in profitable commercial mining operation

Although the Company has taken steps to verif title to resource properties in which it has an interest in accordance with

industry standards for the current stage of exploration of such properties these procedures do not guarantee the Companys

title Property title may be subject to unregistered prior agreements and non-compliance with regulatory requirements

These financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis which assumes the Company will continue in

operation for the foreseeable future and will be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities and commitments in the

normal course of business Several adverse conditions cast substantial doubt on the validity of this assumption The Company

has incurred operating losses over the past several fiscal years 2009 $777498 2008 $1337694 has limited financial

resources no source of operating cash flow and no assurances that sufficient funding including adequate financing will be

available to conduct further exploration and development of its mineral property projects

The application of the going concern concept is dependent upon the Companys ability to generate future profitable operations

and receive continued financial support from its creditors and shareholders These financial statements do not give efibet to

any adjustments that might be required should the Company be unable to continue as going concern and therefore be

required to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in other than the normal course of business and at amounts differing

from those reflected in the financial statements

Management plans to continue to pursue equity financing to support operations. There can be no assurance that managements

plan will be successfui Failure to maintain the support of creditors and obtain additional external equity financing will cause

the Company to curtail operations and the Companys ability to continue as going concern will be impaired. The outcome of

these matters cannot be predicted at this time

SIGNWICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Companys accounting and reporting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles in Canada

Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses

during the period Actual results could differ flom those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand account balances with banks and short-term deposits with either original

maturities of three months or less or those that are fully redeemable

Financial Instruments and Financial Risk

The Companys fmancial instruments other than marketable securities consist of cash and cash equivalents amounts

receivable prepaid expenses due flom related parties and accounts payable the fair values of which approximate theft

carrying amounts due to the short-term nature of these instruments

Marketable securities are considered available for sale and changes in tim value are recorded as other comprehensive

income
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KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended April 30 2009 and 2008

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Properly and Equipment

Property plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated amortization Amortization of property plant and

equipment is recorded on the declining balance basis at the rates indicated in Note and is allocated within operations

between amortization expense and exploration costs based on the nature of the asset and the relative percentages of its use

Mineral Properties

The Company is in the process of developing its mineral properties and capitalizes acquisition costs for property rights The

Company has adopted the policy of expensing mineral exploration costs and periodic option payments incurred prior to the

determination that property has economically recoverable ore reserves Payments received for exploration rights on the

Companys mineral properties are treated as cost recoveries and are credited to reduce the cost of exploration expenditures

related to the mineral claims with any excess on an aggregate basis recorded as income Option payments are recorded as

incurred

Ongoing reclamation and site restoration costs including site maintenance and care taking are expensed when incuned

$5000 one-year renewable bond is deposited under MX reclamation agreement with Ministry of Mines for purposes of

general exploration

Title to mineral properties involves inherent risks due to difficulties of determining the validity of certain claims as well as

the potential for problems arising from the frequently unreliable conveyancing history characteristic of many mineral

properties The Company has investigated title to all of its mineral properties and to the best of its knowledge all of its

properties are in good standing

Costs of Maintammg Mineral Properties

The Company does not accrue the estimated future costs of maintaining its mineral properties in good standing

Loss Per Share

Basic net income and loss per share amounts are calculated using the weighted average number of common shares

outstanding during the period Fully diluted net income per share is calculated using the treasury stock method This

method assumes that common shams are issued for the exercise of warrants and options and that the assumed proceeds from

the exercise of warrants and options are used to purchase common shares at the average market price during the period The

difference between the number of shares assumed issued and the number of shares assumed purehased is then added to the

basic weighted average number of shares outstanding to determine the fully diluted number of common shares outstanding

No exercise or conversion is assumed during period in which net loss is incurred as the effect is anti-dilutive

Stock Based Compensation

The Company uses the fair value method of accounting for stock options granted to directors officers and employees in

accordance with the recommendations of the CICA Accordingly the fair value of all stock options granted is recorded

as charge to operations over the vesting period with corresponding credit to contributed surplus. Consideration

received on exercise of stock options is credited to share capital and the value attributed to the exercised options is

transferred to share capital

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for potential future net tax assets which are attributable to differences between the financial

statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and which are measured using tax

rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be settled

When the future realization of income tax assets does not meet the test of being more likely than not to occur valuation

allowance in the amount of the potential future benefit is taken and no net asset is recognized Such an allowance has been

applied to all potential income tax assets of the Company
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KETFLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended Api 1130 2009 and 2008

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Environmental Expenditures

The operations of the Company have been and may in the future be affected in varying degrees by changes in

environmental regulations including those for site restoration costs Both the likelihood of new regulations and their

overall effect upon the Company vary greatly flom country to country and are not predictable

Envirojunental expenditures that relate to ongoing environmental and reclamation programs are charged against operations

as incurred or capitalized and amortized depending on their expected future economic benefit Estimated future removal

and site restoration costs are recognized when the ultimate
liability

if reasonably determinable and are charged against

operations over the estimated remaining life of the related business operations net of expected recoveries

Asset Retirement Obligations

The fair value of liability for an asset retirement obligation is recognized on an undiscounted cash flow basis when

reasonable estimate of the fair value of the obligation can be made The asset retirement obligation is recorded as

liability with corresponding increase to the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset Subsequently the asset

retirement cost is allocated to expense using systematic and rational method and is adjusted to reflect period-to-period

changes in the liability resulting Born the passage of time and flom revisions to either expected payment dates or the

amounts comprising the original estimate of the obligation As at April 30 2009 the Company does not have any asset

retirement obligations

Share Capital

Common shares issued for non-monetary consideration are recorded at their fur market value based upon the lower of the

trading price of the Companys shares on the TSX Venture Exchange on the date Of the agreement to issue the shares or the

date of share issuance

Flow-Through Shares

The Company at times issues common shares as flow-though shares whereby the investor may claim the tax deductions

arising from the related resource expenditures When resource expenditures are renounced to the investors and the

Company has reasonable assurance that the expenditures will be completed future income tax liability is recognized

and shareholders equity is reduced

Previously unrecognized future tax assets may be used to reduce this liability amount and the Company will recognize

future income tax recovery to this extent

In February 2008 the Company renounced $400000 raised through the issuance of flow-through shares resulting in the

recording ofa future income tax recovery of $120000

Joint Ventures

Certain of the Companys properties were the subject of joint venture agreements Where joint venture agreements exist

the Companys proportionate share of assets liabilities revenues costs and expenditures relating to these properties have

been recorded in the accounts

Mineral Exploration Tax Credits METC
The Company recognizes METC amounts when the Companys MEIC application is approved by Canada Revenue

Agency auditors or when the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured

Inipanment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are assessed for impairment when events and circumstances warrant when the carrying amounts of the

assets exceeds its estimated undiscounted net cash flow Born use or its fair value at which time the impairment is charged

to earnings
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KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended April 30 2009 and 2008

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Capital Disclosures

Effective May 2008 the Company adopted new CICA Handbook section 1535 which requires disclosure of an entitys

objectives policies and processes for managing capital quantitative data about what the entity regards as capital and whether

the entity has complied with any capital requirements and if it has not complied the consequences of such noncompliance

Note 13

Financial Instruments Disciosuze and Presentation

Effective May 2008 the Company adopted new CICA Handbook sections 3862 and 3863 which replace CICA Handbook

Section 3861 Financial Instruments Disclosure and Presentation These standards increase the disclosures currently required

which will enable users to evaluate the significance of financial instruments for an entitys financial position and performance

including disclosures about fair value In addition disclosure is required of qualitative and quantitative information about

exposure to risks arising from financial instruments including specified minimum disclosures about credit risk liquidity risk

and market risk Note 12 The quantitative disclosures must provide information about the extent to which the entity is

exposed to risk based on information provided internally to the entitys key management personnel

The Companys financial instruments at April 30 2009 consist of cash and short-term deposits amounts receivable

marketable securities prepaids due from related parties and accounts payable and accrued liabilities Cash and short-term

deposits amounts receivable marketable securities prepaids and due from related parties have been classified as available for

sale with carrying values approximating their fair values due to their short term nature or revaluation Accounts payable and

accrued liabilities are classified as other financial liabilities measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method

however due to their short term nature their carrying amounts approximate fair value

New Canadian Accounting Pronouncements

International Financial Reporting Standards IrKS
In February 2008 the Canadian Accounting Standards Board announced 2011 as the changeover date for publicly-listed

companies to use JFRS replacing Canadas own generally accepted accounting principles The specific implementation is set

for interim and annual financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January 2011 The transition date of

May 2011 will require restatement for comparative purposes of amounts reported by the Company for the year ended April

30 2011 While the Company has begun assessing the adoption of IFRS for 2011 the financial reporting impact of the

transition to IFRS cannot be reasonably estimated at this time

MARKETABLE SECURES

2009 2008

Available-for-sale

Securities of New Nadina Explorations Limited

Opening balance 329777 74098

Unrealized gain loss 98041 255679

Closing balance 231736 329777

The shares in New Nadina Explorations Limited New Nadina are accounted for using the fair value method New Nadina

has President and CFO in common with the Company The Company on April 30 2009 and April 30 2008 owned 1782582
New Nadina common shares On April 30 2009 the quoted market value was 50.13 per common share
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KETTLE RIYER RESOURCES LTD
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years ended April 30 2009 and 2008
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Amortization Accumulated

Rate Cost Amortization Net Book Value

Land $10000 Nil 10000

Paving 8% 4861 3037 1824

Buildings 4% 86401 39678 46723

Mining equipment 30% 117557 116658 899

Office equipment 2O% 53972 52528 1444

Trailer 30% 8890 8889

$281681 220790 60891

Amortization Accumulated

Rate Cost Amortization Net Book Value

and $10000 Nil 10000

Paving 8% 4861 2878 1983

Buildings 4% 86401 37731 48670

Miningequipment 30% 117557 116272 1285

Office equipment 20% 53972 52168 1804

Trailer 30% 8890 8889

$281681 $217938 $63743

6. MINERAL PROPERTIES

Exploration Expenditures by Property Greenwood DRK Silica 2009

For the year ended April 30 2009 Area NWT Quarry Total

Access rights 5826 5826
Amortization 2491 2491

AssayIng 31190 31190

Assessment filing fees membership 11765 11765

Direct charges wages 21435 1040 150 22625

Exploration costs 513883 7795 521678

Field supplies 303 303

Legal miscellaneous

Property costs acquisition 560 560

Property and mineral taxes 1517 1517
Roadwork/reclamation 16297 16297

Storage samples equipment 32139 32139
Travel accommodation 910 109 1019

Subtotal 626664 8944 150 635758

Less Government Assistance received

Peb 132009 41070 41070
Total 585594 8944 150 594688

Page 10



KETTLE RWER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended Apr11 30 2009 and 2008
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MINERAL PROPERTIES continued

Exploration Expenditures by Property

For the year ended April 30 2008

Access rights

Amortization

Assaying

Assessment filing fees membership

Direct charges wages

Exploration costs

Field supplies

Legal miscellazteous

Property costs acquisition

Property and mineral taxes

Roadwork/reclamation

Stor age samples equipment

Travel accommodation

Acquisition Costs

Greenwood Area

Arcadia Skylark Greenwood Area

DHK Diamonds Inc..- NWT
Silica Quarry Saskatchewan

Total Mineral Properties Deferred

GREENWOOD AREA Southern BC

Greenwood

Area

40000
2752

63705

22028

39000

363205

768

494

1577

Nil

494

1577

The Company owns 100% interest in certain mineral properties in the Greenwood Mining Division of British Columbia

and continues to investigate and explore for gold and industrial mineral potential Properties within the Greenwood Area

include Phoenix Bluebell Phoenix Tailings Emma-Minnie Moore Homestake Battle Zone Hans Creek Arcadia

Skylark Tam OShantei and Niagara

DIIK DIAMONDS INC Northwest Territories

DHK Diamonds Inc DHK is private company incorporated and registered in the Northwest Territories currently

owned by Kettle River Resources ltd 43.37% Dentonia Resources Ltd Dentonia 4337% and Horseshoe Gold

Mining Inc Horseshoe 13.26% Operations and harding provisions of DHK are governed by 1992 Shareholders

Agreement where each shareholder appoints two directors to the board

Page 11

DHK
NWT

250

8300

717287

2008

Silica Quan Total

40000
2752

63705

22278
125 47425

1080492

768

10887 10887

1299 3100 4399

Total 465715 728937 125 1194777

Exploration costs include drilling equipment costs freight/delivery expense geology geophysics geochemical

expenses arid allocation of office and overhead expenses relating to exploration activities

The DHK exploration costs represent what the Company has paid for its share of all related exploration program

costs on the and Pellatt Lake claim blocks in the Northwest Territories

Balance April 302009 Balance April 30 2008

Nil
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KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years ended April 30 2009 and 2008

MINERAL PROPERTIES continued

DHK DIAMONDS INC Northwest Territories continued

WO Joint Venture

DHK has 10.64% contributing interest in the WO Joint Venture operated by Peregrine Diamonds Ltd Peregrine

The WO Joint Venture is 15000 hectare property in the Northwest Territories Canada approximately 27 kilomelres

southeast of the DiavilIM Diamond Mine and 11 kilometres east of the Tibbitt to Contwoyto Ice Road used to supply the

two diamond mines in the area Ownership interests in the WO property are as follows Peregrine 7188% Archon Minerals

Limited 17.48% and DHK Diamonds Inc. 1064% subsequently 1052% Peregrine holds 97.92% the diamond

marketing rights

Pellatt Lake Property

The Pellatt Lake claim block is located north of YellowknifŁ and in proximity of the Ekati Diamond Mine DHK owns

100% interest in the Pellatt Lake Claim Block and is subject to an agreement with Peregrine Peregrine can earn 51%

interest by drilling selected targets identified through the Falcon gruvity gradiometer surveys. Once Peregrine vests with

51% of certain areas those drilled it has second option to earn another 14% by completing 200 tonne bulk sample

within years further 10% of vested area can be earned by arranging production cost financing for DHK Under

the agreement Peregrine pays all expenses with the exception oldie annual fees on three mineral leases

SILICA QUARRY Saskatchewan

The Company holds 50% participating interest the Silica Quarry Lease in Saskatchewan The lease expires in December

2009 No income has been realized floin this lease This project is the subject of joint venture and there are provisions for

pro-rata dilution for non-contribution of costs

7. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized 50000000 common shares without par value

Issued and fully paid

2009 2008

Number of Value Number of Value

Shares Shares

Balance at Beginning of Year 27716711 13064442 14223611 10880739

Finders fee reversal 3200

Private Placements 11200600 1727401

Warrants exercised 2292500 576302

Flow through share renunciation tax effect 120000

Balance at End of Year 27716711 13067642 27716711 13064442

Net of share issue cosis of $21000 and broker warrant costs of $499299

Page 12



KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An explonition stage company
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

Years ended April 302009 and 2008
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7. SHARE CAPAL continued

Warrants

Share purchase options

The Company has established share purchase option plan whereby the board of directors may fiuni time to time giant

options to directors officers employees or consultants Options granted must be exercised no later than ten years fium date of

giant or such lesser period as determined by the Companys board of directors The exercise price of options is determined by

the Board of Directors and shall not be lower than the allowable discounted closing market price of the shares on the business

day immediately prior to the giant date

The vesting schedules vary depending on the recipient Director officer and employee options vest as follows 1/3 of the

total number granted after six months fwther 1/3 after year and the remaining 1/3 at eighteen months after the date of

gmat

As at April 30 2009 there were 1000000 April 30 2008 1000000 options outstanding with 1000000 vested 2008

783333 vested

Summary of the Companys options at April 30 2009 and the changes for the year

Number

outstanding

Number Expired April30 2009 Price per

Date granted Exercised Cancelled and 2008 share Liphy date

October 27 2005 450000 Nil 100000 350000 $0.25 October 27 2010

April 112007 650000 650000 $0.20 April 11 2012

1100000 Nil 100000 1000000 Balance

On April 30 2007 the ISX Venture Exchange accepted amendments to stock option agreements dated October 27 2005 reducing

the exercise price from $050 to $025 pending disinterested shareholder approval

At April 30 2009 the weighted average remaining contractual life of stock options is 2.44 years 2008 44 years and the

weighted average exercise price is $022 2008- $0 22

Page 13

Number Price/share Value Expiry

Issued May 242007 2800100 $030 $840030 May24 2008

Issued June 14 2007 175000 $0.20 $35000 June 14 2008

Issued July 20 2007 2433000 $0.30 $729900 July20 2008

Issued September24 2007 758000 $0.35 $265300 Sept24 2009

Issued October 2007 295750 $0.35 $103512 October 2009

Issued November 13 2007 930000 $0.40 $372900 November 16 2009

Exercised Nov 13/07 87500 $0.20 17500

Balance April30 2008 7304350 $2328242

Expired May24 2008 2800100 $0.30 840030

Expired June 14 2008 87500 $0.20 17500

Expired July20 2008 2433000 $030 729900

Balance April30 2009 1983750 740812

At April 30 2009 the weighted average remaining contractual life of

years and the weighted average exercise price is $037 2008 -$032.

warrants outstanding is 0.48 years 2008 0.5

175000 broker warrants exercisable to purchase one common share of the Company at price of $020 were issued on

June 14 2007 and expired June 142008
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

Years ended April 30 2009 and 2008
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7. SHARE CAPITAL continued

Contributed Surplus

Details are as follows

Balance Beginning of year

Value of warrants Note

Transferred to share capital upon exercise of broker warrants

Fair valve of stock-based compensation Note

Balance End of year

May 24 June 13

2007 2007

Stock price 020 020

Exercise price 30
020

Expected life of warrants in years 00 1.00

Riskfieeinterestrate 443% 474%

Expected dividend yield 0.00
0.00

Expected stock volatility

Number of warrants granted

STOCK BASE COMPENSATION

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

825807 265351

Nil 499299

Nil 7552
30464 68709

856271 825807

The Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model below was used in estimating the fair value of warrants as follows

July 20 Sept 24 Oct 10 Nov 13

2007 2007 2007 2007

017 0.195 0325 0.245

030 0.35 0.35 $0.40

100 200 2.00 200

4.64% 414% 414% 396%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 000%

110% 110% 110% 9454% 83.09% 102.21%

2800100 175000 2433000 758000 295750 930000

The weighted average grant date fair value of warrants granted during the year ended April 30 2009 was $0.00 2008

$0 068

The Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model was created for use in estimating the fair value of fleely tradable fully transferable

options The Companys employee stock options have characteristics significantly different flom those of traded options and

because changes in the highly subjective input assumptions can materially affect the calculated values management believes

that the accepted Black-Scholes model does not necessarily provide reliable measure of the fair value of the Companys stock

option awards

On April 11 2007 650000 options were granted to purthase shares at $020 per share The total value was calculated to be

$102815 on the giant date. Since the options were granted under graded vesting schedule $30464 of the fair value has been

recorded in the Company accounts for the current year 2008 $68 709

As at April 30 2009 $5148 is owed to two directors 2008 $9214 $5494 2008 $5155 was due horn New Nadina for

office expense
reimbursements and $7800 2008 Nil was due from DHK for reimbwsement of Pellatt Lake mining lease

payment

2009 2008

Page 14



KEITLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

Years ended April30 2009 and 2008
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACrIONS continued

Except as noted elsewhere in these financial statements the Company incurred the following expenses with related patties as

follows

To three directors for telephone and office to oftet expenses incurred in conducting

company aiThirs

2009 2008

7327 7200

75900 89025

19600 38600

400

620

103447 135225

During the year total of $47905 2008 $36875 was recovered from New Nadina to ofet office management and

secretary expenses

The Company received loan from New Nadina of 5306507 during the comparative year repaid bearing interest at 9% and

paid $466 interest for this loan

New Nadina was loaned $230000 during the comparative year repaid bearing interest at 9% and the Company received

$5025 interest for this loan

The above transactions have been recorded at their exchange amount which is the amount of consideration agreed upon by the

related parties

All advances unless otherwise noted are unsecured bear no interest and have no fixed terms of repayment

10. LOAN PAYABLE

On January 20 2009 loan agreement was approved by the TSX Venture Exchange whereby director would advance up to

$75000 to be seemed by first mortgage on the Companys property located at 1215 Greenwood Street Greenwood BC and

bearing interest at CIBC prime plus 3%. This loan has term of years As at April 30 2009 $25000 was owed with interest

of $620 paid during 2009 and subsequently further $35000 was advanced

11 INCOME TAXES

reconciliation of income taxes at statutory rates is as follows

Loss for the year

Expected income tax recovery

Net adjustment for amortization deductible and non-deductible amounts

Unrecognized benefit of non-capital losses

TotaJ income taxes

2009 2008

777498 1337694

233249 456154

6686 24767

226563 480921

Nil Nil

To director who is the president for administration and project management of the

Company and for stor age
facilities exploration equipment and drill core samples

To director who is not an employee for administration support

To director who is geological engineer for consulting services

To director who is the president for interest on secured loan to the Company

Total
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KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

Years ended April 302009 and 2008

11. INCOME IAXES continued

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to the Companys future income tax asset are presented below

2009 2008

The current statutory income tax rate is 28.5% for 2009 and 30% for 2008

Non-cwrent future income tax assets

Unamortized share issue cost 8322 14016

Property plant and equipment and eligible capital 8275 7856

Mineral properties 3025125 3025679

Capital ksS airy forward 17634 18562

Non capital loss carried forward 187699 162969

3247655 3229082

Valuation allowance 3247655 3229082

Nil Nil

The Company has non-capital losses of approximately $659000 2008 $543000 which may be carried forward and applied

against taxable income in future years These losses if not utilized will expire as follows

2015 103000

2026 41000

2027 187000

2028 164000

2029 164000

659000

The Company has capital losses of $62000 2008 $62000 which maybe applied against capital gains in future year

Subject to certain restrictions the Company also has mineral property eligible capital share issue and equipment expenditures

of approximately $10675000 2008 $10222000 available to reduce taxable income in future years and approximately

$260000 2008 $202000 in pie-production mining tax credits which expire between 2026 and 2028 Future tax benefits

which may arise as result of these losses credits and resource deductions have not been recognized in these financial

statements and have been offset by valuation allowance as noted above

12. FINANCIAL INS IRUMIENI RISKS

The Companys financial instruments are exposed to the following risks

Credit Rirk

The Companys primary exposure to credit risk is the risk of iliquidity of cash and short-term deposi1s amounting to $6643 at April 30

2009 As the Companys policy is to limit cash holdings and short-term deposits to instruments issued by major Canadian banks or

investments of equivalent or better quality the credit risk is considered by management to be negligible

Liquidiiy Risk

IJquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to pay financial instrument liabilities as they come due The Companys only

liquidity risk ftom financial instruments is its need to meet operating accounts payable requirements The Company has not maintained

sufficient cash balances to meet these needs at April30 2009
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KETTLE RiVER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company
NOTES TO VINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

Years ended Apr11 30 2009 and 2008

12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT RISKS continued

Foreign Exchange Rirk

The Company has virtually no foreign exchange risk as all its activities are carried out in Canada and all its financial assets and liabilities are

denominated in Canadian dollars

Interest Rate Risk

The Company has been exposed to interest rate risk on its cash and short-term deposits The majority of these deposits have been in

discounted instnrments with pie-determined fixed yields Interest rate movements will affect the fair value of these instruments so the

Company manages maturity dates of these instruments to match cash flow needs enabling realization at no loss in almost all cases

Unrealized gains and losses are reported in other comprehensive income

At April 30 2009 the Company maintained all of its cash balance on deposit in chequing account with major Canadian bank

Price Risk

The Company is exposed to price risk on its holdings of New Nadina Explorations Limited shares Prices for these shares are volatile and

the Company has no specific policy to manage this risk Unrealized gains and losses arc reported in other comprehensive income If market

prices for the shares held by the Company had differed by 10% at April 30 2009 there would have been change in other comprehensive

income of approximately $23200

13. CAPITAL MANAGEMENI

The Companys objectives for the management of capital are to safeguard its ability to continue as going concern including the

preservation of capital and to achieve reasonable returns on invested cash after satis1ping the objective of preserving capital

The Company considers its cash and short-term deposits to be its manageable capital The Companys policy is to maintain sufficient cash

and deposit balances to cover operating and exploration coats over reasonable future period generally one to one and half years The

Company accesses capital markets through equity issues as necessary and may also acquire additional funds where advantageous

circumstances arise

Excess cash deposits are restricted to guaranteed investment certificates of major banks or instruments of equivalent or better quality No

investments in asset-backed commercial paper are permitted

The Company currently has no externally-imposed capital requirements except to maintain sufficient cash and dcposit balances to meet

exploration commitments entered into pursuant to flow-though share purchase agreements

Page 17



File 82-666

Rule 12g3-2b

KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An exploration stage company

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

April 30 2009 and 2008



File 82-666

Rule 12g3-2b

FORM 51-102F1

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD

August 28 2009

Introduction

Kettle River has continued its efforts to date with sole business objective to identi1 evaluate and explore mineral properties

having high potential for the discovery of economic mineral deposits The goal would be to involve major mining company in

the early stages of discovery for the creation of value for our shareholders We remain publicly traded company without any

substantive operations and thus have realized no mining revenues to date Kettle River was incorporated on October 17 1980

pursuant to provisions of the British Columbia Company Act as Kettle River Mines Ltd and within short period changed its

name to Kettle River Resources Ltd

Our accompanying financial statements have been prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in Canada Our fiscal

year end is April 30th and all reported amounts are in Canadian dollars

Forward-Looking Information

This management discussion and analysis MDA contains certain forward-looking statements and information relating to

Kettle River Resources Ltd Kettle River or the Company that are based on the beliefs of its management as well as

assumptions made by and information currently available to Kettle River When used in this document the words anticipate

believe estimate expect significant and similar expressions as they relate to Kettle River or its management are intended

to identif forward-looking statements This MDA contains forward-looking statements relating to among other things

regulatory compliance the sufficiency of current working capital the estimated cost and availability of funding for the continued

exploration and developments of the Companys exploration properties Such statements reflect the current views of Kettle River

with respect to future events and are subject to certain risks uncertainties and assumptions Many factors could cause the actual

results performance or achievement of the Company to be materially different from any future results performance or

achievements that may be expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements Aside from factors identified in the annual

MDA additional important factors if any will be identified in the interim reports

Activities on Mineral Projects

Kettle Rivers main objective is to make mineral deposit discovery Land holdings are mainly focused on exploration in Canada

for gold in the Greenwood Mining District and diamonds in the Northwest Territories

Greenwood Mining Division Southern British Columbia

The Company owns 100% interest in number of individual properties within the Greenwood Mining Division Within an

approximate 44 square kilometer area the Company currently holds 75 Crown Grants 12 Mineral Leases 28 Reverted Crown

Grants covered by cell claims prospective for gold silver and copper Properties are segregated by area for exploration and

accounting purposes The largest holding is the Phoenix property that was acquired by Noranda Explorations Ltd from Granby

Mining Company in 1979 and later by the Company Upon termination of the Greenwood Area Noranda joint venture Noranda

fulfilled reclamation requirements on these properties to the satisfaction of mining and environment ministries During the year

$626664 was expended on properties in the Greenwood Area There was $626664 spent leaving balance of $585594 after

government refund for mineral expenditures of $41070 receivable from previous year expenditures During the year proceeds of

$5826 for providing access to another mining Company and BCMETC Tax refund of $41070 were received and credited to the

property Phoenix An estimated refund of $189292 is expected from 2008 exploration expenditures of $630973

Linda Caron M.Sc P.Eng Qualified Person under NI 43-101 was responsible for outlining the work programs and supervised

the 2007 and 2008 work conducted under these programs
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Greenwood Area Expenditure breakdown by property for the period ended April 30 2009
________

2008

Exploration Tam Greenwood

Phoenix Bluebell Program Tailings Bans Arcadia OShanter Niagara Area

Access Rights 5826
Amortization 623 623 1246 2492

Assaying 31190 31190

Assessment filing fees

membership
11765

Directchargeswages 150 1300 16Q32 230 50 253 21435

Exploration costs 426 200 513132 100 25 513883

Field supplies 25 278 303

Legal and miscellaneous

Property costs acquisition 367 193 560

Roadwork/Reclamation 16230 67 11488 27785

Storage samples
equipment --- 20650

Property and Mineral taxes 1168 349 1517

Travel and accommodation 910 910

subtotal 11094 10766 589275 2367 100 12809 253 626664

Less Government

assistance

received Feb 13 2009 41070 41070

TOTAL $29976 10766 589275 $2367 $100 12809 253 1$ 585594

During the spring and summer of 2008 the company completed program of excavator trenching and diamond drilling 14 holes

2551 meters on its wholly owned Greenwood area properties Limited prospecting soil and rock sampling was also completed The

2008 work program was primarily directed at known areas of mineralization the Minnie Moore showing on the Bluebell property

and the Battle and Stemwinder Zones on the Phoenix property

Minnie Moore Property

In 2007 grass roots exploration resulted in the discovery of the Minnie Moore epithermal silver-gold showing During 2007 soil

geochemical and ground magnetometer surveys were completed in the vicinity of the showing and excavator trenching and diamond

drilling was done The Minnie Moore vein was exposed on surface in two trenches Where exposed it is well-defined breccia vein

with true width ranging up to 8.5 meters and with faulted contacts The vein is comprised of intensely silicified limestone and

siltstone that is cut and cemented by wggy quartz and quartz-carbonate veinlets and breccia matrix Sulfide content is low only

locally exceeding 5% and consisting of pyrite with lesser chalcopyrite sphalerite galena tetrahedrite and ruby silver Representative

trench samples across the vein returned values up to 1469 g/t Ag and 3.95 g/t Au over 4.2 meters

In the fall of 2007 10 diamond drill holes totalling 1485 meters were drilled to test the Minnie Moore vein in the vicinity of the

excavator trenches Diamond drilling showed that the trenched zone is cut-off offset by 50 meter thick post-mineral sill at

shallow depth below surface Several zones of silicification and quartz-carbonate veining were intersected in the drilling at depth

beneath the sill however analytical results failed to return values of similar silver and gold tenor to those from trenching

During 2008 the 2007 soil grid was extended at the Minnie Moore showing and follow-up excavator Irenching was done to test for

the surface expression of the Minnie Moore to the south of the 2007 trench exposures
and to test soil geochemical anomalies from the

2007 and 2008 soil surveys Five trenches totalling 235 lineal meters were dug in 2008 None of these trenches successfully

intersected the Minnie Moore vein Several narrow zones of epidote 1- hematite garnet pyrite skarn were intersected Results were

locally elevated within the skarn but sub economic

The 2008 drilling at the Minnie Moore showing confirmed the structural complexity of the area and added information to assist in

unraveling these complexities At least three separate post-mineral fault sets often with accompanying post-mineral dykes and sills

are known to occur Linda Caron M.Sc P.Eng is the Qualified Person under NT 43-101 who supervised the 2007 and 2008 work

program recommends that additional drilling is needed to determine the strike dip and true width of the mineralization described

above Photos and diagrams of the workings pit and assay results can be viewed at www.kettleriver.com in the News Release section

The result compilation is dated July 182008 and the Trench Image and assays are dated Feb 19 2008
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Coverage of exploration and diamond drilling conducted during 2008 includes the properties listed below and is reported in the 2008

MDA dated August 272008 which may be viewed on the Companys file on www.Sedar.com

Battle Zone

Seven holes were drilled during 2008 refer NR Sept 10 2008 to test an area of auriferous pyrite-quartz stockwork veinlets and

multiple northwest-trending and shallow northeast dipping shear zones Drilling was from set-ups over 420 meter northeast-

southwest section across the zone of mineralization Holes KRR 08-11 and 08-12 reported below were the southernmost holes along

this section

Hole KRR 08-11 was drilled on an azimuth of2lO and dip of70 The hole intersected 6.8 meters of highly oxidized nearly flat-

lying shear zone 30 meters vertically below surface and 60 meters northeast of the surface exposure the old prospect shaft where

select grab samples returned results to 185 g/t Au Results were low from drilling through this shear zone in hole 08-11 to

maximumof 1.39 g/t Au 5.0 g/t Ag and 1256 ppm Cu over 2.8 meters

Several other mineralized shear zones and quartz or massive sulfide veins were intersected in hole KRR 08-11 which returned

elevated gold or silver values The best result was 1.56 meter sample of pyritic sharpstone conglomerate at depth of 90.7 meters in

the drill hole which returned 80.0 g/t Au and 8.6 g/t Ag Due to drilling problems hole 08-11 was terminated in zone of stockwork

quartz veinlets at depth of 209.98 meters The final sample in the drill hole from 207.29 209.98 meters returned 1257.8 g/t Ag
Additional drilling is needed to determine the strike dip and true width of the mineralization described above

Bank of En2land

The target is shear zone down dip from the Bank of England adit exposure Intersected was 7.3 meter zone of pyrite 1- quartz

veining 20 meters vertically below surface and 45 meters down dip from the surface
exposure

of the shear zone An average grade of

3.71 gft Au 8.27 g/t Ag and 1801 ppm Cu was returned across the 7.3 meter intercept including 0.4 meter interval which returned

14.0 gt Au 64 g/t Ag and 496 ppm Cu and separate 1.0 meter interval returning 8.8 g/t Au 7.0 g/t Ag and 2417 ppm Cu

number of holes were drilled to test this zone and Linda Caron concluded that farther drilling will be required to determine whether

the shear zone has pinched out or whether it has been offset by later faulting

Stemwinder Zone Also refer to NR Sept 102008

Two drill holes targeted series of sub-parallel northwest trending moderate to steeply northeast dipping gold-bearing quartz-sulfide

veins which were known from historic underground work at the Stemwinder and Brooklyn mines The Brooklyn and Stemwinder

mines are located immediately north of the past-producing Phoenix copper-gold skam open pit mine The Brooklyn mine is now

partially covered by the Phoenix mine waste dumps while the Stemwinder mine is completely obscured by the dumps

Hole Kiu 08-13 was drilled on an azimuth of 220 and dip of-45 It intersected several quartz-sulfide veins and breccia zones and

mineralized fault zones before intersecting thick Eocene syenite sill at depth of 159 meters in the hole The sill which occurs at

the top of thick section of graphitic tectonically brecciated chest and greenstone is interpreted as representing the top of the regional

post-mineral Snowshoe fault Hole 08-13 intersected series of semi-massive pyrite-chalcopyrite 1- quartz veins and breccia veins

within Brooklyn conglomerate and volcanics in the hangingwall of the Snowshoe fault The upper two veins intersected by drilling

were massive pyrite-chalcopyrite veins which in this hole returned only low gold values The two deeper veins returned better gold

values to maximumof 13.8 gft Au 39.4 g/t Ag and 5.26 Cu over 1.0 meters from one zone

Hole KRR 08-14 was steeper hole drilled at -60 from the same set-up and on the same azimuth as hole 08-13 It was designed to

test the veins intersected by hole 08-13 at deeper level to provide information regarding the dip of these veins and to establish the

elevation and dip of the Snowshoe fault One mineralized zone was intersected in the hangingwall of the fault in this hole This zone is

interpreted as corresponding to the down dip projection of the upper veins in hole 08-13 The hole 08-14 intercept returned 6.85 g/t

Au 13.3 g/t Ag and 8130 ppm Cu over 2.85 meters The two lower veins intersected in hole 08-13 have been taken out by the

underlying Snowshoe fault zone and were not intersected by drill hole 08-14

Linda Caron recommended that additional drilling is needed to determine the strike dip and true width of the mineralization described

above

Phoenix Mine Area

Of the 55 Crown Grants and Mineral Lease tenure covering this former copper gold producer surface title and various timber rights are

held on approximately 350 acres The Marble prospect was taken to quarry lease and fees paid To date neither the quantity nor the

extent has been determined The marble named Pastel Marble due to its subtle pink green gray coloration on an off white

background takes high polish During the period costs of $16920 2008 $28772 were related mainly to storage $12356 2008
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$2980 property and mineral taxes $1168 2008 $1229 and wage costs of $1500 2008 $11500 During the year proceeds of

$5826 for providing access to another mining Company and BCMETC Tax refund of $41070 were received and credited to the

property An estimated refund of$189292 is expected from 2008 exploration expenditures of $630973

Phoenix Tailings property

This property contains approximately five million tons of tailings produced from the Granby Phoenix operations during the late 1950s

and early 1960s and cover approximately 50 acres of the 336 acre land package known as the Tremblay Farm The site was reclaimed

by Noranda to satis1 mining and environmental ministries in 1979 Reclamation included soil placement on tailings surface with

hardy alfalfa/grass planted and spillway channel constructed to accommodate runoff Tests confirm there is no deleterious content in

the tailings and an agreement is held with downstream property owners absolving liability
in the event of spill The Company

continues to monitor this property and explore potential for economic potential Costs of $2367 2008 $2584 during the period

relate mainly to wage costs of $2300

Hans Creek Talc

Costs of $100 2008 $100
Bluebell-Summit Property

The property is mainly comprised of 20 Crown Grants where under surface title is held Limited exploration was conducted and costs

of $10766 2008 $12801 relate to prospecting core and sample storage and mineral property taxes

Tam OShanter

The property consists of 46 units located claims and Reverted Crown Grants located to the west of Greenwood Prospecting and

review of compiled data led to further exploration in the area of the Wild Rose vein Drilling and trenching took place in early 2004

consisting of 1400 meters and intersected the Wild Rose Zone in seven of the eight drill holes The last and deepest hole of the

program encountered gold values at vertical depth of 150m appears to be an extension of zone at depth encountered in 1992 and

1995 The 80 meter distance between intercepts previous gold values of 0.58 opt over 1.lm 0.21 opt over 3m with recent values of

0.3 opt over Im represents significant discovery as this type of apparent continuity of width and grade has not been observed

previously Further drilling is recommended in the Tam OShanter report J.M Hutter Geo was the qualified person as defined

in NI 43-101 on the project Costs during the year ended April 30 2009 of $12809 2008 $4415 related mostly to sample and core

storage and to amortization

Rads and Shick.shock/Saior Boy Property

The property consists of Reverted Crown Grants and located claims for total of 10 units During the year no fieldwork was

conducted Costs of Nil 2008 Nil were incurred in the current year

Niagara Property

The property consists of 23 units within claims Costs of $253 2008 $1625 were incurred in the current year

Arcadia Skylark Property

The property consists of 12 reverted Crown Grants During the period property related expenses of Nil 2008 $1336 were

incurred

DHK Diamonds mc 111K Lac de Gras area Northwest Territories

The DHK Company was formed together with two other junior companies to manage and explore three blocks originally 208000

acres of prospective diamond property acquired in 1992 in the area of the first diamond discovery in the Canadian Northwest

Territories The property was optioned to Kennecott Canada Exploration Inc KCEI carrying the DI-IK groups 35% interest through

airborne surveys till sampling ground geophysics and drill testing Diamonds were found in most kimberlites tested Only in the area

of the Tli Kwi Cho WO Block did the diamond content indicate mine potential where 1994 bulk sampling was conducted with

disappointing results KCEI returned the property to DHK in 2000 retaining 1% Gross Overriding Royalty GORR DHK entered

into various agreements of vaiying interest with Archon Minerals Ltd BHP Billiton Diamonds Inc and currently Peregrine Diamonds

Ltd The WI and DHK Claim Blocks were abandoned

The Company has increased its shareholdings in DFIK Diamonds Inc to 43.37% from 42.5% mainly due to contributing 50% of funds

to meet the DHK portion of the WO JV cash calls

The Company reports contributions to budgets as exploration costs During the year ended 2009 costs of $8944 2008 $728937

were incurred Exploration costs of $7794 2008 -$717287 dues and memberships of Nil 2008 $250 and $1040 2008

$8300 for management and related expenses and $109 2008 $3100 for administrative travel costs
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WO D027 Joint Venture Pere2rine Diamonds Ltd Archon Minerals Ltd DHK Diamonds Inc

DHK Diamonds Inc currently has contributing 10.52% interest in the WO diamond project Located 300 kilometers north-

northeast of Yellowknife the WO property hosts the diamondiferous D027 and D018 diamond deposits

Peregrine Diamonds Ltd Peregrine operator of the Joint Venture undertook bulk sample of the D027 during 2005 2006

and 2007 to test the economics and feasibility of the D027 kimberlite at cost of approximately $60 million The average

modeled value of 2075 carats worth of diamonds recovered from the nine-hectare DO-27 kimberlite pipe ranged from $43 U.S
to $70 U.S per carat with base case average of $51 U.S per carat These valuation results along with updated grade and

geological information were used by Peregrine and AMEC Americas Ltd to complete the preliminaiy technical assessment

PTA report which will investigate the current economic potential of DO-27 News releases on the Company website contain

the details and list of the more important diamonds

During 2008 and 2009 Peregrine cash calls where DHK elected not to contribute have resulted in dilution in the Joint Venture

from 10.77% then 10.64% to currently hold 10.52%

In 2008 Peregrine provided Canadian NI-43-1O1-compliant indicated mineral resource of 18.2 million carats in 19.5 million

tonnes of kimberlite for the nine hectare DO-27 kimberlite The estimated grade of the indicated resource is 94 carats per hundred

tonnes cpht This resource estimate was prepared by AMEC Americas Ltd AMEC an internationally recognized

engineering firm with extensive experience in evaluating advanced diamond projects An additional 6.5-8.5 million tonnes of

kimberlite below the indicated resource was classified as potential mineral deposit and DO-27 remains open at depth DO-27 is

situated on the 15000 hectare WO property in the Northwest Territories Canada approximately 27 kilometres southeast of the

DiaviklM Diamond Mine and 11 kilometres east of the Tibbitt to Contwoyto Ice Road used to supply the two diamond mines in

the area

Ownership interests in the WO property are as follows Peregrine 71.85% Archon Minerals Limited 17.63% and DHK
Diamonds Inc 10.52% Peregrine holds 97.92% of the diamond marketing rights

Peregrine has concluded the D027 project is currently not economically justifiable but does not discount the chance it could

support mining operation in the future They report that factors that could enhance the economics of mining operation include

Higher rough diamond prices

Possible underestimation of the average D027 diamond value because the current estimate is based on parcel of only

2075 carats

Favorable Canadian-US currency exchange rates

diamond processing arrangement with one of the nearby diamond mines

Increased revenue potential from downstream cutting and polishing of D027 diamonds

Mining and processing technology advances

Regional infrastructure developments

An ultimate run of mine grade greater than the current grade estimated by RC drill samples

Pellatt Lake Property Nunavut

Peregrine reported that 162 heavy mineral samples were collected and during the period single diamond drill hole tested three

high priority anomalies drilling total of 497 meters No kimberlite was encountered The Pellatt Lake claims are located

approximately 360 km northeast of Yellowknife on NTS Map Sheet 76C/13 and about 40 km northeast of the Ekati Mine In

2000 DHK acquired the Pellatt Lake property which contained diamondiferous dyke like kimberlite from Kennecott Canada

Explorations mc KCEI KCEI retains gross overriding royalty of 1% on these claims DFIK tcok PC9 PC1O and PCI3 to

lease where annual lease fees are paid These were paid by Kettle River in 2008 Peregrine by not giving notice by the election

date of March 31 2009 as per the March 2007 agreement has relinquished the right to earn 51% interest
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The Nipikamew silica sand quarry in Saskatchewan remains in good standing and the quarry production potential that is dependant on

market demand continues to be reviewed The property is approximately 41 acres and under lease which currently expires in

December 2009 and is subject to an annual rental of $2 per acre Each partner records individual expenses as incurred The

Company feels there is potential to test and market the silica potential on this property During the year $150 2008 $125 was

expended on research

Our Results of Operations

Selected Annual Information

Summary of quarterly reports

The following table sets out fmancial information for the last quarterly reports of Kettle River The 2nd and quarters are

derived from unaudited quarterly financial statements prepared by management The quarter represents the April 30th audited year-

end financial statements Kettle Rivers interim consolidated fmancial statements are prepared in accordance with Canadian generally

accepted accounting principles and expressed in Canadian dollars

Selected auarterlv information

Results of Operations

For the yeas ended April 30 2009 the Company experienced net loss of $777498 or $0.03 per share compared to loss of

$1337694 or $0.06 per share the previous year Logging income from the Companys fee simple real estate holdings was il in 2009

and nil in 2008

Our operating expenses arising from general and administrative costs and exploration costs on our properties for the period was

$777498 as compared to $1457694 at April 30 2008 Actual exploration expenditures in 2009 were $641584 compared to

$1149777 in 2008 During 2009 the Company conducted number of exploration programs ftirther explained in the property

disclosure section

Accounting audit legal fees decreased to $29294 from $51024 the previous year license insurance and transfer agent costs of

$20278 decreased from $40960 office building expenses increased to $8229 from $6729 travel and accommodation decreased to

$19449 from $26351 and management costs decreased to $58402 from $65096

..H.l ..mAnh
Income or Loss Basic and Fully diluted

Revenues from from Continued Earnings Loss per share

logging Operation and Net from Continued Operation Total

Yeas ended operations Income loss and Net Income loss Total Asset Liabilities

April30th

2009 Nil 777498 0.03 316969 48173

2008 Nil 1337694 0.06 1146712 36041

2007 Nil 1481002 0.13 215426 766899

2006 Nil 1268266 0.14 369542 20792

2005 Nil 224809 0.04 290768 16548

2004 295437 185382 0.03 349599 48647

2003 283655 1653648 0.33 309072 52291

2002 Nil 1712443 0.37 1939187 51258

Income or Loss Basic and Fully diluted

from Continued Earnings Loss per share

Revenues from Operation and Net from Continued Operation

logging Income loss and Net Income loss Total

Period operations Total Assets Liabilities

4th Quarter 2009 $Nil 3070 0.00 322116 53320

3rd Quarter 2009 Nil 45302 0.01 278533 48459

Quarter 2009 Nil 126132 0.01 407582 22745

1st Quarter 2009 Nil 609134 0.02 578953 33541

4th Quarter 2008 Nil 49658 0.01 1146712 36041

3rd Quarter 2008 Nil 462492 0.02 960512 52390

Quarter 2008 Nil 484266 0.02 986344 46707

1st Quarter 2008 Nil 440594 0.03 470672 54904
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Effective May 2003 the Company has prospectively adopted the new recommendations of CICA Handbook Section 3870 Stock

based Compensation and Other Stock-based Payments which requires fair value accounting for all stock options issued during the

year During the year stock based compensation expense was $30464 compared to $68709 in the prior year

There has been no change in the nature of or manner neither in which business is conducted nor in business conditions which would

affect the Companys financial results

The Company is engaged in the exploration development and exploitation of mineral resources for precious metals and diamonds

The properties of the Company are without known body of commercial ore The exploration programs undertaken and proposed

constitute an exploratory search and there is no assurance that the Company will be successful in its search The business of exploring

for minerals and mining involves high degree of risk Few properties that are explored are ultimately developed into producing

mines Major expenses may be required to establish ore reserves to develop metallurgical processes and to construct mining and

processing facilities at particular site It is impossible to ensure that the current exploration programs planned by the Company will

result in profitable commercial mining operation The amounts shown as property acquisition costs represent acquisition and

holding cost less amounts written off and do not necessarily represent present or future values

Fourth Quarter results

During the fourth quarter the Company experienced net income of $3070 or $0.00 per share compared to loss of $68602 or $0.01

per share the previous year Exploration expenditures were $3480 compared to $32071 in the previous year The decrease was

attributed to reduction in exploration activities in the Greenwood Area Administration for the fourth quarter was $35598 compared

to $70144 for the year before Auditing costs for 2009 compared to 2008 decreased by $7079 advertising was reduced by $739

licensing decreased by $1246 management fees decreased $4092 office expenses also decreased by $1148 travel decreased by

$3439 As well stock compensation costs decreased from $17302 in 2008 to zero

Management changes during the period

Current directors and officers are Ellen Clements Larry Widmer Gerald Rayner and Stephen Levano Ellen Clements is President

and Chief Executive Officer and Larry Widmer B.Comm is Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretazy

Liquidity

The financial statements for the year ended April 30 2009 have been prepared on the basis of accounting principles applicable to

going concern This assumes that Kettle River will continue in operation for the foreseeable future and will be able to realize its

assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of operations Kettle River has incurred operating losses over the last

several fiscal years has limited financial resources no source of operating cash flow and no assurances that sufficient fimding

including adequate financing will be available to further explore its mineral property projects and to cover the overhead costs

necessary to maintain public company in good standing At April 30 2009 Kettle River had working capital of $202902

compared to working capital deficit of $1041925 at April 30 2008

Financing Activity and Pnncipal Purposes

Private Placement completed reference Financial Statement Note 7.b 7.c

On August 2007 the company completed the Non-Brokered Private Placement referenced in News Releases March 26

2007 April 242007 and TSX Venture fmal approval on July 262007 Issued were 5233100 units that included 5058500

subscriber units and 174600 Finders Fees units for total proceeds of $1011700 Each unit contains one common share at

$0.20 and one non-transferable warrant exercisable for one year from date of closing to purchase common share of the

Company at price of $0.30 Insiders of the Company subscribed to 781000 units The four-month hold on 2800100 units

expired Sept 25 2007 with warrants expiring May 24 2008 The 2433000 units four month hold period expired

November 21 2007 with warrants expiring July 21 2008 Proceeds of $1011700 were allocated $723619 to shares and

$288081 to warrants The hold period expired September 252007 and November 21 2007

ii On June 13 2007 the company closed the Private Placement referenced in News Releases May 14 2007 and May 23 2007

having received TSX Venture approval under Submission 126039 on June 13 2007 Related to this non-brokered

financing the Company issued 2000000 Flow Through shares In addition to $21000 paid to finders 175000 broker

warrants were issued exercisable to purchase one common share of the Company at price of $0.20 expiring June 14 2008

with net proceeds of $379000 The four-month hold period expired October 15 2007

iii On September 2007 the company announced the Non-Brokered Private Placement referenced in News Releases and TSX

Venture final approval on September 24 2007 Issued were 2107500 units that included 2055000 subscriber units and

52500 Finders Fees units for total proceeds of $411000 Each unit contains one common share at $0.20 and one non-

transferable half warrant Two half warrants are exercisable for two years from date of closing to purchase common share

of the Company at price of $0.35 September 24 2007 issued 1516000 units with four-month hold expired January 25

2008 with warrants expiring September 242009 October 2007 issued 591500 units with four-month expiring February
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2008 with warrants expiring October 2009 Proceeds of $411000 were allocated $313564 to shares and $97436 to

warrants The four-month hold period on 1516000 expired January 25 2008 and on 591500 expiring February 42008

iv The Company closed the $400000 non-brokered private placement announced October 2007 having received TSX

Venture Exchange acceptance on October 31 2007 with the issuance of 1700000 shares at $0.25 per share and warrants

exercisable at $0.40 expiring October 2009 In the event that the Companys common shares trade at closing price on

the TSX Venture Exchange of greater than 60 cents per share for period of 20 consecutive trading days at any time after

four months and one day subsequent to the closing date an accelerated 30 day expiiy date will be in effect Finders fees of

160000 in units were paid Proceeds of $425000 were allocated $326320 to shares and $98680 to warrants The four

month hold period expiring March 14 2008

Warrants were exercised October 29 2007

At $0.25 to issue 415000 common shares of the Company reserved in the private placement accepted for filing by the

TSX Venture Exchange on February 212007

At $0.25 to issue 205000 common shares of the Company reserved in the private placement which was accepted for

filing by the TSX Venture Exchange on December 2005 and accepted amendment to re-pricing for filing by the TSX

Venture Exchange on May 2007

vi Warrants were exercised November 13 2007

At $0.25 to issue 575000 common shares of the Company reserved in the private placement accepted for filing by the

TSX Venture Exchange on December 2005 and accepted amendment as to re-pricing on May 2007

At $0.20 to issue 87500 common shares of the Company reserved in the private placement accepted for filing by the

TSX Venture Exchange on June 132007

vii Warrants were exercised November 26 2007

At $0.25 to issue 340000 common shares of the Company reserved in the private placement accepted for filing by the

TSX Venture Exchange on February 212007

At $0.25 to issue 610000 common shares of the Company reserved in the private placement accepted for filing by the

TSX Venture Exchange on May 2007

At $0.25 to issue 40000 common shares of the Company reserved in the private placement accepted for filing by the

TSX Venture Exchange on December 2005 and accepted amendment as to reprising on May 72007

viii Warrants were exercised January 162008

At $0.25 to issue 20000 common shares of the Company reserved in the private placement accepted for filing by the

TSX Venture Exchange on February 212007

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company is in the business of acquiring exploring and developing diamond and mineral properties and is exposed to

number of risks and uncertainties that are common to other exploration companies in the same business The industry is capital

intensive at all stages and is subjected to variations in commodity prices market sentiment and various other risks The Company

currently has no other source of income other than management fees and interest on cash balances The Company will rely mainly

on equity financing to fund exploration activities on its mineral properties

Early Stage Need for Additional Funds

Kettle River has no history of profitable operations and its present business is at an early stage As such Kettle River is subject to

many risks common to other companies in the same business including under-capitalization cash shortages and limitations with

respect to personnel financial and other resources and the lack of revenues There is no assurance that Kettle River will be

successful in achieving return on shareholders investment and the likelihood of success must be considered in light of its early

stage of operations

Dependence on Management

The Company is
very dependent upon the personal efforts and commitment of its existing management To the extent that

managements services would be unavailable for any reason disruption to the operations of Kettle River would result and other

persons would be required to manage and operate the Company

Additional Disclosure for Venture Issuers without Significant Revenue

Additional disclosure concerning Kettle Rivers general and administrative expenses and resource property costs is provided in the

Companys Statement of Loss and Deficit and the Schedule of Resources Property Costs contained in its Audited Financial

Statements for April 30 2008 available on www.sedar.com under the Company filings or on the Company website

www.kettleriver.com
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Disclosure controls

The Companys Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer the Certifying Officers are responsible for establishing

and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures the Procedures which provide reasonable assurance that information

required to be disclosed by the Company under provincial or territorial securities legislation the Required Filings is reported

within the time periods specified Without limitation the Procedures are designed to ensure that material information relating to

the Company is accumulated and communicated to management including its Certifying Officers as appropriate to allow for

timely decisions regarding the Required Filings

The Certifying Officers evaluate the effectiveness of the Companys Procedures on regular basis throughout the year and have

concluded that the Procedures in place as of the end of the period covered by the Required Filings are effective in providing

reasonable assurance that material information relating to the Company is accumulated and communicated to management and

reported within the time periods specified

Internal Controls over Financial Reporting

The Companys Certifying Officers are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls over financial reporting

Internal Controls and have designed such Internal Controls or caused them to be designed under their supervision which

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance with Canadian GAAP

To improve certain aspects of the Companys system of internal controls management intends to formalize the approval and

review processes by using checklists and initialing source documents reconciliations and other accounting worksheets on more

consistent basis The Company has relatively small accounting and administrative department as such adequate segregation of

duties can become control issue Management believes however that any control deficiencies in this regard are compensated for

by the provision of an adequate level of supervision by senior executives

It should be noted that while the Officers of the Company as certified in the Companys Annual Filings and as required under

Multilateral Instrument 52-109 issued by the Canadian Securities Administrators have evaluated the effectiveness of these

disclosure controls and procedures for the year ended April 30 2008 and have concluded that they are being maintained as

designed they do not expect that the disclosure controls and procedures or internal controls over fmancial reporting will prevent

all errors and fraud control system no matter how well conceived or operated can only provide reasonable not absolute

assurance that the objective of the control system are met

Transactions with Related Parties

Related party transactions are negotiated in the best interest of the Company at arms length basis market terms and are detailed in

Note of the Financial Statements

To an employee who is also director and on Oct 24 2005 appointed president is paid $6000 per month director is paid

rental for providing storage facilities for exploration equipment and samples Three directors are paid $200 each per month for

telephone and office to offset expenses incurred in conducting company affairs of which one also provides geological consulting

services and is paid at $400 per day plus expenses and another director who acts as consultant to the company and charges

$50/hour The Company provides office space
and management services to company New Nadina Explorations Limited

with directors in common in consideration for monthly fee of $1500 and actual use of time and wages for support staff

Miscellaneous charges like telephone postage travel are based on actual costs

At April 30 2009 there is receivable from New Nadina Explorations Limited for $5208 and receivable of $7800 from DHK
Diamonds Inc Advances from directors and shareholders are unsecured and bear no interest As at April 30 2009 $695 is owed

to directors

On Januaiy 202009 loan agreement was approved by the TSX Venture Exchange whereby director would advance up to $75000

to be secured by first mortgage on the Companys property located at 1215 Greenwood Street Greenwood BC and bear interest at

prime plus 3% This loan has terni of years As at April 30 2009 $25000 had been advanced with accrued interest on this

amount of $620 Current loan balance is $60000

Changes in Accounting Policies

The fmancial statements for the year ended April 30 2009 followed the same accounting policies and methods of application used

in the previous year presentation

Asset Retirement Obligations

This new section requires recognition of legal liability for obligations relating to retirement of property plant and equipment

and arising from the acquisition construction development or normal operation of those assets Such asset retirement cost must

be recognized at fair value when reasonable estimate of fair value can be estimated in the period in which it is incurred added

to the carrying value of the asset and amortized into income on systematic basis over its useful life There is no material impact

on the financial statements resulting from the adoption of Section 3110 either in the current or prior years presented
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Other

There were no special resolutions passed by shareholders during the period Other than normal ongoing commitments relating to

exploration of its properties or relating to these as defined under the Mines Act the Company has no material commitment There

has been no material variations between financial results and information previously disclosed There were no particular investor

relation activities undertaken or contracts entered into during the period Investor relation functions were accomplished through

directors whose duties include dissemination of news releases and provision of information as requested by interested parties

Steps have been taken to ensure that the Company conforms to the requirements of the new Business Corporations Act British

Columbia new BC Act that came into effect on March 29 2004

Financial Instruments and Other Instruments

The Companys financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents Growth Income Certificates GIC other amounts

receivable marketable securities accounts payable and shareholders and directors loans Unless otherwise noted it is

managements opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant interest currency or credit risks arising from the fmancial

instruments The fair value of these financial instruments approximates their carrying value due to their short-term maturity or

capacity of prompt liquidation

Approval

The Board of Directors of Kettle River has approved the disclosure contained in this report copy of this MDA will be

provided to anyone who requests it
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL AND SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual and Special General Meeting the Meeting of KETTLE RIVER

RESOURCES LTD the Company will be held on October 21 2009 at 3rd Floor 576 Seymour Street

Vancouver B.C.V6B 3Klat the hour of 1000 a.m Vancouver time for the following purposes

To receive and consider the Report of the Directors

To receive and consider the audited financial statements of the Company for the fiscal year ended April

30 2009 together with the auditors report thereon

To appoint auditors for the ensuing year and to authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration to be paid

to the auditors

To elect directors to hold office until the next Annual General Meeting and to fix the number of directors

at

To approve the proposed Stock Option Plan of the Company more particularly described in the

Information Circular and to authorize the Directors to make modifications thereto in accordance with the

Plan and the policies of the TSX Venture Exchange

To authorize

the issuance of number of shares to any one insider upon the exercise of stock options within

one year period that exceeds 5% of the outstanding listed shares

the grant to insiders within 12 month period number of options exceeding 10% of the

number of issued shares

any amendments to previously issued stock option agreements including decreases in the

exercise price of previously issued stock options

To consider and if thought fit approve an ordinaiy resolution to rati1 approve and confirm all lawful

acts contracts proceedings appointments and payments of money of and by the directors of the Company
since the date of the Companys last annual general meeting

To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting

An Information Circular accompanies this Notice The Information Circular contains details of matters to be

considered at the Meeting The report of the auditor and the audited financial statements of the Company for the

year ended April 30 2009 with related management discussion and analysis can be found on www.sedar.com

Shareholders who are unable to attend the Meeting in person and who wish to ensure that their shares will be voted

at the Meeting are requested to complete date and sign the enclosed form of proxy or another suitable form of

proxy and deliver it by fax by hand or by mail in accordance with the instructions set out in the form of proxy and

in the Information Circular Shareholders who plan to attend the Meeting must follow the instructions set out in the

form of proxy and in the Information Circular to ensure that their shares will be voted at the Meeting

DATED at Vancouver British Columbia September 2009

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD

Per Ellen Clements

Ellen Clements Director
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KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
LCr2Q 3i

INFORMATION CIRCULAR

This information circular contains information as at September 2009

PERSONS MAKING THIS SOLICITATION OF PROXIES

This Information Circular is furnished in connection with the solicitation of Proxies by the Management of the

Company for use at the Annual and Special General Meeting the Meeting of the shareholders of KETTLE
RIVER RESOURCES LTD the Company to be held at the time and place and for the purposes set forth

in the accompanying Notice of Meeting and at any adjournment thereof It is expected that the solicitation

will be primarily by mail Proxies may also be solicited personally by officers of the Company The cost of

solicitation will be borne by the Company

GENERAL PROXY INFORMATION

The solicitation of proxies will be primarily by mail but proxies may be solicited personally or by telephone

by directors officers and regular employees of the Company In accordance with National Instrument 54-101

of the Canadian Securities Administrators arrangements have been made with brokerage houses and other

intermediaries clearing agencies custodians nominees and fiduciaries to forward solicitation materials to the

beneficial owners of the voting common shares in the capital of the Company the Shares held on record

by such persons and the Company may reimburse such persons for reasonable fees and disbursements incurred

by them in so doing All costs of this solicitation will be borne by the Company

Appointment of Proxyholders

The individuals named in the accompanying form of proxy are directors officers or other representatives of

the Company shareholder entitled to vote at the Meeting has the right to appoint person or company who
need not be shareholder to attend and act for the shareholder on the shareholders behalf at the Meeting other

than either the persons or company designated in the accompanying form of proxy and may do so either by

inserting the name of that other person in the blank space provided in the accompanying form of proxy or by

completing and delivering another suitable form of proxy Submitting proxy by mail by hand or by fax are

the only methods by which shareholder may appoint person as proxy other than director or officer of the

Company named on the form of proxy

Voting by Proxyholder

On poll the nominees named in the accompanying form of proxy will vote or withhold from voting the

Shares represented thereby in accordance with the instructions of the shareholder on any ballot that may be

called for If the shareholder has specified choice with respect to any matter to be acted upon the Shares will

be voted accordingly The proxy will confer
discretionary authority on the nominees named therein with

respect to

each matter or group of matters identified therein for which choice is not specifiedother than the

appointment of an auditor and the election of directors

any amendment to or variation of any matter identified therein and
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any other matter that properly comes before the Meeting

In respect of matter for which choice is not specified in the proxy the nominees named in the

accompanying form of proxy will vote the Shares represented by the proxy at their own discretion for the

approval of such matter

Registered Shareholders

Shareholders may wish to vote by proxy whether or not they are able to attend the Meeting in person

Registered shareholders electing to submit proxy must complete date and sign the form of proxy It must

then be returned to the Companys transfer agent Computershare Trust Company of Canada 100

University Avenue 9th Floor Toronto ON MSJ 2Y1 by mail or by fax 1-866-249-7775 or to the

Company prior to the commencement of the Meeting Shareholders may wish to vote by proxy whether or not

they are able to attend the Meeting in person

Advice to Beneficial Holders of Shares

The information set forth in this section is of significant importance to many shareholders of the Company as

substantial number of shareholders do not hold Shares in their own name Shareholders who do not hold

their Shares in their own name referred to in this Information Circular as Beneficial Shareholders should

note that only proxies deposited by shareholders whose names appear on the records of the Company as the

registered holders of Shares can be recognized and acted upon at the Meeting If Shares are listed in an

account statement provided to Shareholder by broker then in almost all cases those Shares will not be

registered in the Shareholders name on the records of the Company Such Shares will more likely be

registered under the names of the Shareholders broker or an agent of that broker In the United States the vast

majority of such Shares are registered under the name of Cede Co as nominee for The Depository Trust

Company which acts as depositary for many U.S brokerage firms and custodian banks and in Canada

under the name of CDS Co the registration name for The Canadian Depository for Securities Limited

which acts as nominee for many Canadian brokerage firms Beneficial Shareholders should ensure that they

follow the instructions of their broker to ensure their instructions respecting the voting of their Shares are

communicated to the appropriate person

Applicable regulatory policy requires intermediaries/brokers to seek voting instructions from Beneficial

Shareholders in advance of shareholders meetings Every intermediaiy/broker has its own mailing procedures

and provides its own return instructions to clients which should be carefully followed by Beneficial

Shareholders in order to ensure that their Shares are voted at the Meeting The form of proxy supplied to

Beneficial Shareholder by its broker or the agent of the broker is similar to the form of proxy provided to

registered shareholders by the Company However its purpose is limited to instructing the registered

shareholder the broker or agent of the broker how to vote on behalf of the Beneficial Shareholder The

majority of brokers now delegate responsibility for obtaining instructions from clients to Broadridge Investor

Communication Services Broadridge in the United States and in Canada Broadridge mails voting

instruction form in lieu of the form of proxy provided by the Company The voting instruction form will name

the same persons as the proxy to represent the Beneficial Shareholder at the Meeting Beneficial

Shareholder has the right to appoint person who need not be Beneficial Shareholder of the Company
other than the

persons designated in the voting instruction form to represent the Beneficial Shareholder at the

Meeting To exercise this right the Beneficial Shareholder should insert the name of the desired representative

in the blank space provided in the voting instruction form The completed voting instruction form must then be

returned to Broadridge by mail or facsimile or given to Broadridge by phone or over the internet in

accordance with Broadridges instructions Broadridge then tabulates the results of all instructions received
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and provides appropriate instructions respecting the voting of Shares to be represented at the Meeting
Beneficial Shareholder receiving voting instruction form from Broadridge cannot use it to vote Shares

directly at the Meeting the voting instruction form must be returned to Broadridge as the case may be well

in advance of the Meeting in order to have the Shares voted Although Beneficial Shareholder may not be

recognized directly at the Meeting for the purposes of voting Shares registered in the name of his broker or
agent of the broker Beneficial Shareholder may attend at the Meeting as proxyholder for the registered

Shareholder and vote the Shares in that capacity Beneficial Shareholders who wish to attend at the Meeting
and indirectly vote their Shares as proxyholder for the registered shareholder should enter their own names in

the blank space on the instrument of proxy provided to them and return the same to their broker or the

brokers agent in accordance with the instructions provided by such broker oragent well in advance of the

Meeting

Alternatively Beneficial Shareholders may request in writing that their broker send to them legal proxy
which would enable them to attend at the Meeting and vote their Shares

Revocation of Proxies

In addition to revocation in any other manner permitted by law registered shareholder who has given

proxy may revoke it by either executing proxy bearing later date or by executing valid notice of

revocation either of the foregoing to be executed by the registered shareholder or the registered shareholders

authorized
attorney in writing or if the shareholder is corporation under its

corporate seal by an officer or

attorney duly authorized and by delivering the proxy bearing later date to Computershare Trust Company
of Canada 100 University Avenue 9th Floor Toronto ON M5J 2Y1 by mail or by fax 1-866-249-

7775 or at the address of the registered office of the Company at 3rd Floor 576 Seymour Street Vancouver
B.C V6B 3K at any time up to and including the last business day that precedes the day of the Meeting or if

the Meeting is adjourned the last business day that precedes any reconvening thereof or to the chairman of

the Meeting on the day of the Meeting or any reconvening thereof or in any other manner provided by law In

addition proxy may be revoked by the registered shareholder personally attending the Meeting and voting
the registered shareholders Shares revocation of proxy will not affect matter on which vote is taken

before the revocation

INTEREST OF CERTAIN PERSONS OR COMPANIES IN MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

None of the directors or executive officers of the Company nor any person who has held such position since

the beginning of the last completed financial year end of the Company nor any proposed nominee for election

as director of the Company nor any associate or affiliate of the foregoing persons has any substantial or

material interest direct or indirect by way of beneficial ownership of securities or otherwise in any matter to

be acted on at the Meeting other than the election of directors and as set out herein

VOTING SECURITIES AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS OF VOTING SECURITIES

The Board of Directors of the Company has fixed September 2009 as the record date the Record Date
for determination of persons entitled to receive notice of the Meeting Only shareholders of record at the close

of business on the Record Date who either attend the Meeting personally or complete sign and deliver form
of proxy in the manner and subject to the provisions described above will be entitled to vote or to have their
Shares voted at the Meeting
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As of September 2009 the Company had outstanding 27716711 fully paid and non-assessable Shares

without par value each carrying the right to one vote

To the knowledge of the directors and executive officers of the Company only the following person

beneficially owned directly or indirectly or exercised control or direction over Shares carrying more than

10% of the voting rights attached to all outstanding Shares of the Company

Number of Percentage of

Name Shares Outstandin2 Shares

CDS Co 20937923 75.54%

The beneficial shareholders represented by this registered holders are unknown

The above information was supplied to the Company by the shareholders and from the insider reports

available at www.SEDLca

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The comparative audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended April 30 2009 and the

report of the auditor thereof will be placed before the Meeting The audited financial statements the report of

the auditor together with the managements discussion and analysis can be found on www.sedar.com

VOTES NECESSARY TO PASS RESOLUTIONS

simple majority of affirmative votes cast at the Meeting is required to approve the resolutions described

herein except special resolutions will be required to change the authorized share structure of the Company to

an unlimited number of shares and to adopt new Articles for the Company special resolution is resolution

passed by majority of not less than two-thirds of the votes cast by the shareholders who being entitled to do

so voted in person or by proxy at the Meeting If there are more nominees for election as directors or

appointment of the Companys auditor than there are vacancies to fill those nominees receiving the greatest

number of votes will be elected or appointed as the case may be until all such vacancies have been filled If

the number of nominees for election or appointment is equal to the number of vacancies to be filled all such

nominees will be declared elected or appointed by acclamation

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The size of the Board of Directors of the Company is currently determined at The board proposes that the

number of directors remain at Shareholders will therefore be asked to approve an ordinary resolution that

the number of directors elected be fixed at

The term of office of each of the current directors will end at the conclusion of the Meeting Unless the

directors office is earlier vacated in accordance with the provisions of the British Columbia Business

Corporations Act BCA each director elected will hold office until the conclusion of the next annual

general meeting of the Company or if no director is then elected until successor is elected
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The following table sets out the names of managements nominees for election as directors all major offices

and positions with the Company and any of its significant affiliates each now holds each nominees principal

occupation business or employment for the five preceding years for new director nominees the period of time

during which each has been director of the Company and the number of Shares of the Company beneficially

owned by each directly or indirectly or over which each exercised control or direction as at September

2009

Name Position and Principal Occupation or Period Director Shares

Residence Employment of the Company Beneficially

Owned

Ellen Clements President Chief Executive Since March 17 3666573
President CEO and officer and Office Manager of 1992

Director the Company
Greenwood BC

Larry Widmer Secretary Chief Financial Since August 14 136500

Secretary Chief Officer self-employed 2003

Financial Officer and Business management
Director consultant Network

Kelowna BC Communications

Stephen Levano Self employed Atlantic Product Since January 29 2339600
Director Services Inc 2007

Long Island New
York USA

Gerald Rayner Geologist P.Eng Self- Since September 204000
Director employed consultant G.H 25 1992

West Vancouver BC Rayner and Associates Ltd

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DISCLOSURE

Corporate governance relates to the activities of the board of directors the Board the members of which

are elected by and are accountable to the shareholders and takes into account the role of the individual

members of management who are appointed by the Board and who are charged with the day- to-day

management of the Company The Board is committed to sound corporate governance practices which are

both in the interest of its shareholders and contribute to effective and efficient decision making

National Policy 58-201 Corporate Governance Guidelines establishes corporate governance guidelines which

apply to all public companies The Company has reviewed its own corporate governance practices in light of

these guidelines In certain cases the Companys practices comply with the guidelines however the Board

considers that some of the guidelines are not suitable for the Company at its current stage of development and

therefore these guidelines have not been adopted The Company will continue to review and implement

corporate governance guidelines as the business of the Company progresses and becomes more active in

operations National Instrument 58-101 Disclosure ofCorporate Governance Practices mandates disclosure

of corporate governance practices in Form 58-101F2 which disclosure is set out below
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Board of Directors

The mandate of the Board is to supervise the management of the Company and to act in the best interests of

the Company The Board acts in accordance with

the Business Corporations Act British Columbia

the Companys articles of incorporation and by-laws

the Companys code of business conduct

the charters of the Board and the Board committees and

other applicable laws and Company policies

The Board approves all significant decisions that affect the Company before they are implemented The Board

supervises their implementation and reviews the results

The Board is actively involved in the Companys strategic planning process The Board discusses and reviews

all materials relating to the strategic plan with management The Board is responsible for reviewing and

approving the strategic plan At least one Board meeting each year is devoted to discussing and considering

the strategic plan which takes into account the risks and opportunities of the business Management must

seek the Boards approval for any transaction that would have significant impact on the strategic plan

The Board periodically reviews the Companys business and implementation of appropriate systems to manage

any associated risks communications with investors and the financial community and the integrity of the

Companys internal control and management information systems The Board also monitors the Companys

compliance with its timely disclosure obligations and reviews material disclosure documents prior to

distribution The Board periodically discusses the systems of internal control with the Companys external

auditor

The Board is responsible for choosing the President and appointing senior management and for monitoring

their performance and developing descriptions of the positions for the Board including the limits on

managements responsibilities and the corporate objectives to be met by the management

The Board approves all the Companys major communications including annual and quarterly reports

financing documents and press releases The Company communicates with its stakeholders through number
of channels including its web site The Board approved the Companys communication policy that covers the

accurate and timely communication of all important information It is reviewed annually This policy

includes procedures for communicating with analysts by conference calls

The Board through its Audit Committee examines the effectiveness of the Companys internal control

processes and management information systems The Board consults with the internal auditor and

management of the Company to ensure the integrity of these systems The internal auditor submits report to

the Audit Committee each year on the quality of the Companys internal control processes and management
information systems

The Board is responsible for determining whether or not each director is an independent director The

President Secretary and any other officer are not considered independent None of the other directors work in

the day-to-day operations of the Company are party to any material contracts with the Company or receive

any fees from the Company except as disclosed in this circular
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Directorships

The following table sets forth the directors of the Company who currently hold directorships on other

reporting issuers

Name of Director Name of Other Reportini Issuer

Ellen Clements New Nadina Explorations Limited

Larry Widmer New Nadina Explorations

Orientation and Continuing Education

The Board of Directors of the Company briefs all new directors with the policies of the Board of Directors

and other relevant corporate and business information

Ethical Business Conduct

The Board has found that the fiduciary duties placed on individual directors by the Companys governing

corporate legislation and the common law and the restrictions placed by applicable corporate legislation on an

individual directors participation in decisions of the Board in which the director has an interest have been

sufficient to ensure that the Board operates independently of management and in the best interests of the

Company

Under the corporate legislation director is required to act honestly and in good faith with view to the best

interests of the Company and exercise the care diligence and skill that reasonably prudent person would

exercise in comparable circumstances and disclose to the board the nature and extent of any interest of the

director in any material contract or material transaction whether made or proposed if the director is party to

the contract or transaction is director or officer or an individual acting in similar capacity of party to

the contract or transaction or has material interest in party to the contract or transaction The director must

then abstain from voting on the contract or transaction unless the contract or transaction relates primarily to

their remuneration as director officer employee or agent of the Company or an affiliate of the Company ii
is for indemnity or insurance for the benefit of the director in connection with the Company or iiiis with an

affiliate of the corporation If the director abstains from voting after disclosure of their interest the directors

approve the contract or transaction and the contract or transaction was reasonable and fair to the Company at

the time it was entered into the contract or transaction is not invalid and the director is not accountable to the

Company for any profit realized from the contract or transaction Otherwise the director must have acted

honestly and in good faith the contract or transaction must have been reasonable and fair to the Company and

the contract or transaction be approved by the shareholders by special resolution after receiving full

disclosure of its terms in order for the director to avoid such liability or the contract or transaction being
invalid

Nomination of Directors

The Board of Directors is responsible for identi1ing individuals qualified to become new Board members and

recommending to the Board new director nominees for the next annual meeting of shareholders
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New nominees must have track record in general business management special expertise in an area of

strategic interest to the Company the ability to devote the time required shown support for the Companys
mission and strategic objectives and willingness to serve

Compensation

The Board of Directors conducts reviews with regard to directors compensation once year To make its

recommendation on directors compensation the Board of Directors takes into account the types of

compensation and the amounts paid to directors of comparable publicly traded Canadian companies and aligns

the interests of Directors with the return to shareholders The Board of Directors decides the compensation of

the Companys officers based on industry standards and the Companys financial situation

Other Board Committees

The Board of Directors has no other committees than the Audit committee

Assessments

The Board of Directors monitors the adequacy of information given to directors communication between the

board and management and the strategic direction and processes of the board and committees

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committees mandate and charter can be described as follows

Each member of the Audit Committee shall be member of the Board of Directors in good standing
and the majority of the members of the audit committee shall be independent in order to serve on this

committee

At least one of the members of the Audit Committee shall be financially literate

Review the Committees charter annually reassess the adequacy of this charter and recommend any
proposed changes to the Board of Directors Consider changes that are necessary as result of new
laws or regulations

The Audit Committee shall meet at least four times per year and each time the Company proposes to

issue press release with its quarterly or annual earnings information These meetings may be

combined with regularly scheduled meetings or more frequently as circumstances may require The
Audit Committee may ask members of the Management or others to attend the meetings and provide

pertinent information as necessary

Conduct executive sessions with the outside auditors outside counsel and anyone else as desired by
the committee

The Audit Committee shall be authorized to hire outside counsel or other consultants as necessary
this may take place any time during the year
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Approve any non-audit services provided by the independent auditors including tax services Review

and evaluate the performance of the independent auditors and review with the full Board of Directors

any proposed discharge of the independent auditors

Review with the Management the policies and procedures with respect to officers expense accounts

and perquisites including their use of corporate assets and consider the results of any review of these

areas by the independent auditor

Consider with the Management the rationale for employing accounting firms rather than the

principal independent auditors

10 Inquire of the Management and the independent auditors about significant risks or exposures facing

the Company assess the steps the Management has taken or proposes to take to minimize such risks

to the Company and periodically review compliance with such steps

11 Review with the independent auditor the audit scope and plan of the independent auditors Address

the coordination of the audit efforts to assure the completeness of coverage reduction of redundant

efforts and the effective use of audit resources

12 Inquire regarding the quality of earnings of the Company from subjective as well as an objective

standpoint

13 Review with the independent accountants the adequacy of the Companys internal controls

including computerized information systems controls and security and any related significant

findings and recommendations of the independent auditors together with the Managements responses
thereto

14 Review with the Management and the independent auditor the effect of any regulatory and accounting
initiatives as well as off-balance-sheet structures if any

15 Review with the Management the independent auditors the interim annual financial report before it

is filed with the regulatory authorities

16 Review with the independent auditor that performs an audit all critical accounting policies and

practices used by the Company and all alternative treatments of financial information within

generally accepted accounting principles that have been discussed with the Management of the

Company the ramifications of each alternative and the treatment preferred by the Company

17 Review all material written communications between the independent auditors and the Management

18 Review with the Management and the independent auditors the Companys annual financial

statements and related footnotes the independent auditors audit of the financial statements and
their

report thereon the independent auditors judgments about the quality not just the

acceptability of the Companys accounting principles as applied in its financial reporting any
significant changes required in the independent auditors audit plan any serious difficulties or

disputes with the Management encountered during the audit

19 Periodically review the Companys code of conduct to ensure that it is adequate and up-to-date
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20 Review the procedures for the receipt retention and treatment of complaints received by the

Company regarding accounting internal accounting controls or auditing matters that may be

submitted by any party internal or external to the organization Review any complaints that might

have been received current status and resolution if one has been reached

21 Review procedures for the confidential anonymous submission by employees of the organization of

concerns regarding questionable accounting or auditing matters Review any submissions that have

been received the current status and resolution if one has been reached

22 The Audit Committee will perform such other functions as assigned by law the Companys articles or

the Board of Directors

Composition of the Audit Committee

The members of the audit committee are Ellen Clements Stephen Levano and Gerald Rayner

majority of which are independent and at least one member of which is financially literate

member of the audit committee is independent if the member has no direct or indirect material relationship

with the Company material relationship means relationship which could in the view of the Companys

Board of Directors reasonably interfere with the exercise of members independent judgement

member of the audit committee is considered financially literate if he or she has the ability to read and

understand set of financial statements that present breadth and level of complexity of accounting issues that

are generally comparable to the breadth and complexity of the issues that can reasonably be expected to be

raised by the Company

External Auditor Service Fees

The audit committee has reviewed the nature and amount of the non-audited services provided by De Visser

Gray LLP Chartered Accountants of Vancouver British Columbia to the Company to ensure auditor

independence Fees incurred with Dc Visser Gray LLP Chartered Accountants of Vancouver British

Columbia for audit and non-audit services in the last two fiscal years for audit fees are outlined in the

following table

Nature of Services Fees Paid to Auditor in Year Fees Paid to Auditor in the

ended April 30 2009 prior Fiscal Year

Audit Feesl $16000 $16750

Audit-Related Fees2 Nil Nil

Tax Fees3 $1000 $1400

All Other Fees4 Nil Nil

Total $17000 $18150

Audit Fees include fees necessary to perform the annual audit and quarterly reviews of the

Companys consolidated financial statements Audit Fees include fees for review of tax provisions and
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for accounting consultations on matters reflected in the financial statements Audit Fees also include

audit or other attest services required by legislation or regulation such as comfort letters consents
reviews of securities filings and statutory audits

Audit-Related Fees include fees for services that are traditionally performed by the auditor These

audit-related services include employee benefit audits due diligence assistance accounting

consultations on proposed transactions internal control reviews and audit or attest services not

required by legislation or regulation

Tax Fees include fees for all tax services other than those included in Audit Fees and Audit-
Related Fees This category includes fees for tax compliance tax planning and tax advice Tax

planning and tax advice includes assistance with tax audits and appeals tax advice related to mergers
and acquisitions and requests for rulings or technical advice from tax authorities

All Other Fees include all other non-audit services

Exemption

The Company is relying upon the exemption in section 6.1 of National Instrument 52-110 in respect of the

composition of its audit committee and in respect of its
reporting obligations under NI 52-110

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

Dc Visser Gray LLP Chartered Accountants of Vancouver British Columbia will be nominated at the

Meeting for reappointment as auditor of the Company at remuneration to be fixed by the directors

COMPENSATION OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The compensation of the executive officers is determined by the compensation committee comprised of the

Board based in part on recommendations from the Chief Executive Officer

The compensation committee evaluates individual executive performance with the goal of setting

compensation at levels that they believe are comparable with executives in other companies of similar size

and stage of development operating in the same industry In connection with setting appropriate levels of

compensation our compensation committee and Board base their decisions on their general business and

industry knowledge and experience and publicly available information of comparable companies while also

taking into account our relative performance and strategic goals

The executive officer compensation consists of two basic elements base salary and ii incentive stock

options The details are set out in the Summary Compensation Table

The base salary established for each executive officer is intended to reflect each individuals responsibilities

experience prior performance and other discretionary factors deemed relevant by the compensation
committee In deciding on the salary portion of the compensation of the executive officers major
consideration is given to the fact that the Company is an early stage exploration company and does not

generate any material revenue and must rely exclusively on funds raised from equity financing Therefore

greater emphasis may be put on incentive stock option compensation
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The incentive stock option portion of the compensation is designed to provide the executive officers of the

Company with long term incentive in developing the Companys business Options granted under the

Companys stock option plan are approved by the Board of Directors and if applicable its subcommittees

after consideration of the Companys overall performance and whether the Company has met targets set out

by the executive officers in their strategic plan

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Name Year Salary Share- Option- Non-equity Pension All Total

and based based Incentive plan value other corn pen

Principal
awards award compensation compen -sation

position
-sation

Annual Long
incen- term

five incen

plans tive

plans

Ellen 2009 $72000 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil $3900 $75900

Clements

Larry 2009 $19600 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil $2400 $22000

Widmer

Paid $200 per month to compensate for phone office and other company related expenses

Narrative Discussion

Describe and explain the significant terms of all plan-based awards including non-equity incentive plan

awards issued or vested or under which options have been exercised during the year or outstanding at the

year end to the extent not already discussed under sections 2.1 2.3 and 3.2 The company may aggregate

information for different awards if separate disclosure of each award is not necessary to communicate their

significant terms
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Option-based Awards Share-based Awards

Name Number of Option Option Value of Number of Market or

securities exercise expiration unexercised shares or payout
underlying price date in-the- units of value of

unexercised money shares that share-

options options have not based

vested awards

that have

not vested

Ellen 150000 $0.25 Oct 27/10 Nil Nil Nil

Clements
200000 $0.20 Apr 11/12 Nil

Larry 100000 $0.25 Oct 27/10 Nil Nil Nil

Widmer
150000 $0.20 Apr 11/12 Nil

INCENTIVE PLAN AWARDS VALUE VESTED OR EARNED

Name Option-based awards Share-based awards Non-equity incentive

Value vested during Value vested during plan compensation
the year the year Value earned during

the year

Ellen Clements Nil Nil Nil

Larry Widmer Nil Nil Nil

PENSION PLAN BENEFITS

The Company does not have pension plan or provide any benefits following or in connection with
retirement

TERMINATION AND CHANGE OF CONTROL BENEFITS

Ellen Clementsr provides management services to the Company pursuant to an agreement that the Company
may terminate upon twelve 12 months notice or in lieu of notice 12 months salary
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Neither the Company or any of its subsidiaries has any plan or arrangement with respect to compensation to its

executive officers which would result from the resignation retirement or any other termination of employment

of the executive officers employment with the Company and its subsidiaries or from change of control of the

Company or any subsidiary of the Company or change in the executive officers responsibilities following

change in control

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION TABLE

Name Fees Share- Option- Non- Pension All other Total

Earned based based equity value compensation

awards awardsl incentive

plan

compensa

tion_$

Stephen Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil $2400 $2400

Levano

Gerald Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil $2400 $2400

Rayner

The fair market value of these option-based awards was determined using the Black Scholes Analysis

The Company has no standard arrangement pursuant to which Directors are compensated by the Company

for their services in their capacity as Directors other than the unissued treasury shares that may be issued

upon the exercise of the Directors Stock Options There has been no other arrangement pursuant to which

Directors were compensated by the Company in their capacity as Directors except as disclosed herein

Each Director in the above table received $200 per month to compensate for phone office and other

company related expenses
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Number of securities Weighted-average Number of securities

to be issued upon exercise price of remaining available

exercise of outstanding options for future issuance

outstanding options warrants and rights under equity

warrants and rights compensation plans

excluding securities

reflected in column

Plan Category

Equity compensation 1000000 $0.22 1771671
plans approved by

securityholders

Equity compensation Nil Nil Nil

plans not approved by

securityholders

Total 1000000 $0.22 1771671

There are no employment contracts between either the Company or its subsidiaries and the above-named
executive officers other than disclosed herein or in the financial statements

INDEBTEDNESS OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

No directors proposed nominees for election as directors executive officers or their respective associates or

affiliates or other management of the Company were indebted to the Company as of the end most recently

completed financial year or as at the date hereof

INTEREST OF INFORMED PERSONS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS

An informed person is one who generally speaking is director or executive officer or 10% shareholder of

the Company To the knowledge of management of the Company no informed person or nominee for

election as director of the Company or any associate or affiliate of any informed person or proposed
director had any interest in any transaction which has materially affected or would materially affect the

Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year ended April 30 2009 or has any interest in any material

transaction in the current year other than as set out herein

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Except as set out herein there are no management functions of the Company which are to any substantial

degree performed by person or company other than the directors or senior officers of the Company
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PARTICULARS OF MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

Stock Option Plan and Incentive Stock Options

The Management has recommended that the Company renew by adoption the Stock Option Plan containing

among other things provisions consistent with the current policies of the TSX Venture Exchange At the

Meeting shareholders will be asked to approve the Stock Option Plan The Stock Option Plan is also subject

to Exchange approval

Under the Stock Option Plan the Board of Directors may grant up to 10% of the issued number of shares

outstanding as at the date of the stock option grant On this basis the Stock Option Plan shall be operated as

Rolling Plan Provided that disinterested shareholder approval has been obtained it shall be permissible

under the Rolling Plan tO grant to insiders within 12 month period number of options exceeding 10% of

the number of issued shares the Additional Options

In the Rolling Plan provided that disinterested shareholder approval has been obtained it shall be permissible

for the Company to issue number of shares to any one insider and such insiders associates upon the

exercise of stock options within one year period that exceeds 5% of the outstanding listed shares

Under the Rolling Plan

the maximum term of any option will be ten years from the date of grant or such lesser

period as determined by the Board of Directors and

any amendment to the Stock Option Plan will also be subject to the approval of the

Exchange

The Exchanges policies require that where the Company decreases the exercise price of options previously

granted to the Companys Insiders the Companys disinterested shareholders must approve such

amendments The Insiders to whom common shares may be issued under the Stock Option Plan and their

associates must abstain from voting on the Stock Option Plan

copy of the Stock Option Plan will be available for inspection at the Meeting The directors believe that

the Stock Option Plan is in the Companys best interests and recommend that the shareholders approve the

Stock Option Plan
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional infonnation relating to the Company is included in the Companys audited comparative financial

statements for the year ended April 30 2009 and the prior fiscal year and the auditors report and related

management discussion and analysis Copies of the Companys most current interim financial statements and

related management discussion and analysis and additional copies of this proxy circular may be obtained

from Sedar at www.Sedar.com and upon request from the Companys Secretaiy at the address of the

Company

OTHER MATTERS

The Directors are not aware of any other matters which they anticipate will come before the Meeting as of

the date of mailing of this Information Circular

DATED September 2009

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ellen Clements

Ellen Clements

Director

Page 17



Page
KETTLE RiVER RESOURCES LTD

PROXY

FOR THE ANNI
1Dlc11AL GENERAL MEETING

TO BE HEth TJR 212009

/1
THIS PROXY IS SOLICITED ON BEHALF OF THE MANAGEMFT OF THE COMPANY

The undersigned shareholder Registered Shareholder of KETTLE
RIVER RESOURCES LTD the Company hereby appoints Ellen

Clements director of the Company or failing him Larry Widmer
director of the Company or instead of the foregoing_______________

as proxyholder for and on behalf of the Registered Shareholder with the

power of substitution to attend act and vote for and on behalf of the

Registered Shareholder in respect of all matters that may properly come

before the Meeting of the Registered Shareholders of the Company and

at every adjournment thereof to the same extent and with the same

powers as if the undersigned Registered Shareholder were present at the

said Meeting or any adjournment thereof

The Registered Shareholder hereby directs the proxyholder to vote the

securities of the Company registered in the name of the Registered

Shareholder as specified herein

Appointment of Dc Visser Gray LLP Chartered Accountants

of Vancouver British Columbia as auditors for the ensuing

year and to authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration to be

paid to the auditor

VOTE FOR WITHHELD

Fixing the number of directors at

gq00

VOTE FOR AGAINST

Election of the following persons to the Board of Directors of

the Company

Ellen Clements

Larry Widmer

Stephen Levano

Gerald Rayner

VOTE FOR WITHHELD_
VOTE FOR WITHHELD
VOTE FOR WITHHELD
VOTE FOR WITHHELD_



Page2
Approval of the proposed Stock Oton Plaii of the Company Approval of such other business as may properly come before

more particularly described in the Infoiiation Circular and to the meeting as the proxyholder in his sole discretion may see

authorize the Directors to make modifications thereto in fit

accordance with the Plan and the policies of the TSX Venture

Exchange VOTE FOR AGAINST

VOTE FOR AGAINST The shares represented by this proxy may be voted on the above items

by marking an in the space provided for that purpose

Authorize

The undersigned Registered Shareholder hereby revokes any

any amendments to previously issued stock option proiy previously given to attend and vote at said Meeting

agreements including decreases in the exercise price of

previously issued stock options DATED and SIGNED this day of 2009

the grant to insiders within 12 month period _______________________
number of options exceeding 10% of the number of NAME eiPtiIt

issued shares

SIGTUR.E
the issuance of number of shares to any one insider

upon the exercise of stock options within one year

period that exceeds 5% of the outstanding listed shares

VOTE FOR AGAINST Address of Shareholder

Approval of an ordinary resolution to ratify approve and ____________________
confirm all lawful acts contracts proceeding appointments and Number of shares held

payments of money of and by the directors of the Company
since the date of the Companys last annual general meeting

VOTE FOR AGAINST

CD
CD

cc00
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Page

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF PROXY
NOTES

This Proxy is solicited by the Management of the Company

This form of proxy Instiiiment of Proxy must be signed by you the Registered Shareholder or by your

attorney duly authorized by you in writing or in the case of corporation by duly authorized officer or

representative of the corporation and fexecutedbyan attorney qfficer or atherduyappointedrepresentative

the original or notarial copy of the instrument so empowering such person or such other documentation in

support as shall be acceptable to the Chairman of the Meeting must accompany the Instrument of Proxy

If this Instrument of Proxy is not dated in the space provided authority is hereby given by you the Registered

Shareholder for the proxyholder to date this proxy seven calendar days after the date on which it was mailed

to you the Registered Shareholder by the Company

Registered Shareholder who wishes to attend the Meeting and vote on the resolutions in person may simply

register with the scrutineers before the Meeting begins

Registered Shareholder who is not able to attend the Meeting in person but wishes to vote on the resolutions

may do the following

appoint one of the management proxyholders named on the Instrument of Proxy by leaving the wording

appointing nominee as is i.e do not strike out the management proxyholders shown and do not complete the

blank space provided for the appoiniment of an alternate proxyholder Where no choice is specified by

Registered Shareholder with respect to resolution set out in the Instrument of Proxy management appointee

acting as proxyholder will vote in favour of each matter identified on this Instrument of Proxy and for the

nominees of management for directors and auditor as identified in this Instrument of Proxy OR

appoint another pro.xyholder who need not be Regstered Shareholder of the Company to vote

according to the Registered Shareholders instructions by striking out the management proxyholder

names shown and inserting the name of the person you wish to represent you at the Meeting in the space

provided for an alternate proxyholder If no choice is specified the proxyholder has discretionary

authority to vote as the proxyholder sees fit

The securities represented by this lnslrwnent QfProxy will be voted or withheldfror voting in accordance with

the instructions of the Registered Shareholder any poll of resolution that may be called for and if the

Registered Shareholder specifies choice with respect to any matter to be acted upon the secunties will be voted

acconlingly Further the secunties will be voted by the appointed proxyholder with respect to any amendments

or variations of any of the resolutions set out on the Instrument of Proxy or matters which may properly come

before the Meeting as the proxyholder in its sole discretion sees fit

If Registered Shareholder has submitted an Instrument of Proxy the Registered Shareholder may still attend the Meeting

and may vote inperscin To do so the Registered Shareholder must record his/tier attendance with the scrutineers before

the commencement of the Meeting and revoke in writing the prior votes

To be represented at the Meeting this proxy form must be received at the office of the Transfer Agent of the Company
Computershare Trust Company of Canada 100 UnIversity Avenue 9th Floor Toronto ON MM 2Y1 by mail or

by fax 1-866-249-7775 later than forty eight 48 hours excluding Saturdays Sundays and holidays prior to the time of

the Meeting or adjournment thereof or maybe accepted by the Chainnan of the Meeting prior to the commencement of

the Meeting
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mputershare

Please return completed form to

Computershare

9th Floor 100 University Avenue

Toronto Ontario M5J 2Y1

Financial Statements Request Form

Rather than receiving financial statements by mail you may choose to access them at www.sedar.com or by registeng online at

www.computershare.com/mailinglist If you would like to receive either interim financial statements and associated Management
Discussion and Analysis and/or the annual financial statements and associated Management Discussion and Analysis please
make your selection above

Computershare will use the information collected solely for the mailing of such financial statements You may view Computershares Pvacy Code at

www.computershare.com/pflvacy or by requesting that we mail you copy

Please place my name on your financial statements mailing list

Name

Apt Street Number Street Name

City Prov./State FstaICode/3pCode
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An Exploration Stage Company

INTIRIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

quarter

July 31 2009

Unaudited Prepared by Management

Note to Reader

These interim fmancial statements for the three months ended

July 31 2009 have been prepared by management and have not

been subject to review by the Companys auditors
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KETTLE RIVER RFSOURCES LTD Statement

An Exploration Stage Company

Interim Balance Sheet

Canadian Funds

Unaudited Prepared by Management

July 31 2009 April 30 2009

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
4968 6643

Accrued interest and other amounts receivable
40 105

Marketable securities Note 151520 231736

Prepaid expenses
3664 4445

Due from related parties Note 5187 8146

165379 251075

Reclamation Bond 5000 5000

Property Plant and Equipment Note 60247 60891

Mineral Properties Note

Cash and cash equivalents
230629 316969

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 31455 23173

Loan Payable Note 50000 25000

81455 48173

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY DEFICIENCY
Deficit accumulated in the exploration stage

Statement Statement of Loss 13852161 13812755

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 77422 157638

13774739 13665117

Share capital Note 13067642 13067642

Contributed Surplus Note 856271 856271

149174 268796

230629 316969

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ellen Clements Director

44 11dme

See accompanying notes to fmancial statements

Larry Widmer Director
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KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An Exploration Stage Company

Interim Statement of Loss Comprehensive Loss and Deficit

Canadian Funds

Unaudited Prepared by Management
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Statement

MINERAL EXPLORATION ACTIVITIES

Exploration costs

Less Government Assistance

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

Accounting audit legal

Advertising promotion printing

Amortization

Financial consulting

Licenses insurance and transfer agent fees

Management salary wages net of recoveries

Office sundry

Office building expenses

Stock compensation expense

Telephone

Travel and accommodation

OTHER EXPENSES INCOME
Interest and US Exchange adjustment

GAIN LOSS FOR THE PERIOD

DEFICIT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

Comprehensive Loss per share basic and diluted

Weighted average number of Shares outstanding

4452 562758

10107 9330

400 4836

72 90

1250

4158 3233

16420 5155

1502 1263

1438 2068

17136

599 507

283 5966

34979 50834

26 4458

39405 609134

13812756 13035257

0.00 0.02

27716711 27716711

See accompanying notes to financial statements

For Three months ended

July31

2009 2008

4452 562758

DEFICIT END OF PERIOD 13852161 13644391

Gain Loss per share basic and diluted $0.00 $0.02

Weighted average number of Shares outstanding 27716711 27716711

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Net Loss for the Period 39405 609134
Unrealized Gain Loss on Available-for-sale

80 26 739
Marketable Securities Note

TOTAL COMPREHIENSWE LOSS 119621 582395
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KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An Exploration Stage Company

Interim Statement of Cash Flows

Canadian Funds

Unaudited Prepared by Management
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Statement

For three months ended

July31
2009 2008

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Gain Loss for the period

Add Items not involving cash

Amortization

Stock compensation

Changes in non-cash working capital items

Decrease increase in prepaid amounts

Decrease increase in accounts receivable

Increase decrease in accounts payable

Supplementary Schedule

Amortization of capital assets to mineral properties

Non-monetary transactions

Stock compensation

39405 609134

643 713

17136

38762 591285

781 776

65 11474

8282 259

571 623

17136

29634 601724

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Increase decrease in loan payable 25000

Decrease increase in amounts due from related parties 2959 2759
27959 2759

Increase decrease in Cash 1675 604483

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period 6643 729679

Cash and cash equivalents end of period 4968 125196

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
An Exploration Stage Company
NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the three months ended July 31 2009 and 2008

Canadian Funds Unaudited Prepared by Management

GOING CONCERN

These financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis which assumes the realization of assets and

liquidation of liabilities and commitments in the normal course of business The application of the going concern concept is

dependent upon the Companys ability to generate future profitable operations and receive continued fmancial support from its

creditors and shareholders These financial statements do not give effect to any adjustments that might be required should the

Company be unable to continue as going concern and therefore be required to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in

other than the normal course of business and at amounts differing from those reflected in the fmancial statements The

Company has working capital of $133924 as at July 31 2009 and has accumulated losses of $1 3852161 Since inception

the Company has been successful in funding its operations and to date has net issued shares of 27716711 for net proceeds of

$13067642 averaging $0.47 per share The share price at July 31 2009 was $0.03 Cdn

Management plans to continue to pursue equity financing to support operations Management believes this plan will be

sufficient to meet the Companys liabilities and commitments as they become payable over the next twelve months There can

be no assurance that managements plan will be successful Failure to maintain the support of creditors and obtain additional

external equity financing will cause the Company to curtail operations and the Companys ability to continue as going

concern will be impaired The outcome of these matters cannot be predicted at this time

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Companys accounting and reporting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles in Canada These interim

financial statements follow the same accounting policies and methods of their application as the most recent annual financial

statements These interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited fmancial statements as at April

30 2009

international Financial Reporting Standards IFRS7
In February 2008 the Canadian Accounting Standards Board announced 2011 as the changeover date for publicly-listed

companies to use IFRS replacing Canadas own generally accepted accounting principles The specific implementation is set

for interim and annual financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January 2011 The transition date

of January 2011 will require restatement for comparative purposes of amounts reported by the Company for the year ended

April 30 2011 While the Company has begun assessing the adoption of IFRS for 2011 the financial reporting impact of the

transition to IFRS cannot be reasonably estimated at this time

MARKETABLE SECURITIES

July 31 2009 April 30 2009

Securities of New Nadina Explorations Limited

Opening balance reclassified from investment 231736 329777

Unrealized gain loss 80216 98041

Closing balance lowest recorded market price 151520 231736

The shares in New Nadina Explorations Limited New Nadina previously accounted for using the equity method is now

accounted for under the cost method New Nadina has two directors in common with the Company The Company on July

31 2009 owned 1782582 New Nadina conmion shares The quoted market value of the common shares was

$0.085 on July 31 2009

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

July 31 2009 April 30 2009

Amortization Accumulated

Rate Cost Amortization Net Book Value Net Book Value

Land 10000 10000 10000

Paving 8% 4861 3074 1787 1824

Buildings 4%-5% 86401 40145 46256 46723

Mining equipment 30% 117557 116725 832 899

Office equipment 20% 53972 52601 1371 1444

Trailer 30% 8890 8889

281681 221434 60247 60891
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KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

for the three months ended July 31 2009 and 2008

Canadian Funds

Unaudited Prepared by Management

MINERAL PROPERTIES

Acquisition costs and exploration expenditures relating to mineral properties are written off as incurred Payments received for

exploration rights on the Companys mineral properties are treated as cost recoveries and are credited to reduce the cost of

exploration expenditures related to the mineral claims with any excess on an aggregate basis recorded as income Option

payments are recorded as incurred Ongoing reclamation and site restoration costs including site maintenance and caretaking

are expensed when incurred

Exploration Expenditures by Property Greenwood Silica Quarr
Total

For the period ended July 31 2009 Area DHK NWT
Amortization 571 571

Assaying

Assessment filing fees membership

Direct chargeswages 1600 20 50 1850

Exploration costs 150

Field Supplies

Property costs acquisition

Storage samples equipment 361 361

PropertyandMineraltaxes 1520 1520

Travel accommodation

Subtotal 4127 275 50 4452

Less Recovered Property Costs

TOTAL 4127 275 50 4452

Exploration Expenditures by Property Greenwood DHK Silica Quany

For the period ended July 31 2008 Area NWT 50%

Amortization 623

Assaying 2164 21641

Assessment filing fees membership

Direct charges wages 10902 190 50 11142

Exploration costs 5o3ot 503149

Field Supplies i3 163

Property costsacquisition 810 810

Storage samples equipment __9 28989

Property and Mineral taxes 1517

Travel accommodation 550 550

Subtotal 568269 265 50 568584

Less Recovered Property Costs 5826 5826
Total 562443 265 50 562758

Exploration costs include equipment costs freight/delivery expense geology/geophysics/geochemical expenses

physical work sampling reclamation costs and allocation of office and overhead expenses relating to exploration

activities

The DHK exploration costs represent what the Company has paid for its share of all related exploration program

costs on the WO and Pellatt Lake claim blocks in the Northwest Territories

GREENWOOD AREA Southern BC

The Company owns 100% interest in certain properties comprising approximately 10000 hectares of mineral tenure

where approximately 500 acres is surface owned in the Greenwood Mining Division of British Columbia The Company is

actively exploring for gold silver other base metals and industrial mineral potential Properties within the Greenwood Area

include Phoenix Battle Zone Bluebell Minnie Moore Phoenix Tailings Haas Creek Rad group Arcadia Skylark

Tam OShanter and Niagara

Page



File 82-666

Rule 12g3-2b

KETTLE RIVER RESOURCES LTD
NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS continued

for the three months ended July 31 2009 and 2008

Canadian Funds
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MINERAL PROPERTIES continued

DHK DIAMONDS INC -Northwest Territories

DHK Diamonds Inc DHK is private company incorporated and registered in the Northwest Territories currently

owned by Kettle River Resources Ltd 43.37% Dentonia Resources Ltd Dentonia 43.3 7% and Horseshoe Gold

Mining Inc Horseshoe 13.26% Operations and funding provisions of DI-IK are governed by 1992 Shareholders

Agreement where each shareholder appoints two directors to the board and certain activities require 75% board approval

WO Joint Venture

DHK has 10.52% contributing interest in the WO Joint Venture operated by Peregrine Diamonds Ltd Peregrine

Pellatt Lake Property

The Pellatt Lake claim block is located north of Yellowknife and in proximity of the Ekati Diamond Mine DFIK owns

100% interest in the Pellatt Lake Claim Block and is subject to an agreement with Peregrine Diamonds Ltd Peregrine

Diamonds Ltd Peregrine can earn 51% interest by drilling selected targets identified through the Falcon gravity

gradiometer surveys Once Peregrine vests with 51% of certain areas those drilled it has second option to earn

another 14% by completing 100 tonne bulk sample within years further 10% of vested area can be earned by

arranging production cost financing for DHK Under the agreement Peregrine pays
all expenses with the exception of

the annual fees on three mineral leases

Monument Property formerly DHK Claim Block south shore of Lac de Gras

Through an agreement dated October 24 2003 DHK Diamonds Inc holds 1% gross overriding royalty on three leases

7747 hectares 4.6960 acres explored for diamond potential owned 57.49% and operated by New Nadina

Explorations Limited During 2008 four new kimberlites were discovered Including the Bling Trio Gemini and

Sparky kimberlites there are now twelve known pipes on the Monument property

SILICA QUARRY Saskatchewan

The Company holds 50% participating interest in Silica Quarry Lease in Saskatchewan The lease expires in December

2009 No income has been realized from this lease This project is the subject ofajoint venture and there are provisions for

pro-rata dilution for non-contribution of costs

Balance July 31 2009 Balance April 30 2009

Nil

Acquisition Costs

Greenwood Area

Arcadia Skylark Greenwood Area

DHK Diamonds Inc NWT
Silica Quarry Saskatchewan

Total Mineral Properties Deferred

Nil

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized 50000000 common shares without par value

Issued and fully paid

2009

Number of Value

Shares

Balance at April30 2008 27716711 13064442

Finders fee reversal 3200

Balance at April 30 2009 and July 31 2009 27716711 13067642
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SHARE CAPITAL continued

Warrants

Number Price/share Value Expiry

Issued September 24 2007 758000 $0.35 $265300 Sept 24 2009

Issued October 2007 295750 $0.35 $103512 October 2009

Issued November 13 2007 930000 $0.40 $372000 November 16 2009

Balance April 30 2009 and July 31 2009 1983750 740812

Share purchase options

The Company has established share purchase option plan whereby the board of directors may from time to time grant

options to directors officers employees or consultants Options granted must be exercised no later than ten years from date

of grant or such lesser period as determined by the Companys board of directors The exercise price of options is

determined by the Board of Directors and shall not be lower than the allowable discounted closing market price of the

shares on the business day immediately prior to the grant date

The vesting schedules valy depending on the recipient Director officer and employee options vest as follows 1/3 of the

total number granted afler six months further 1/3 after year and the remaining 1/3 at eighteen months after the date of

grant

As at July 31 2009 there were 1000000 July 31 2008 1000000 options outstanding with 1000000 vested

July 31 2008783333 vested

Summary of the Companys options at July 31 2009

Number Expired Price per

Date Cancelled share Expiry date

October 27 2005 100000 $0.25 October 27 2010

April 112007 ______ _______________________________
$0.20 April 112012

granted Exercised

450000 Nil

650000

1100000 Nil 100000

Stock based compensation

The fair value of options granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model with the

following weighted average assumptions

April 112007

Average risk free interest rate 4.04

Average expected option life years

Stock volatility based on trading history 107

Dividend payments during life of option

The Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model was created for use in estimating the fair value of freely tradable fully

transferable options The Companys employee stock options have characteristics significantly different from those of

traded options and because changes in the highly subjective input assumptions can materially affect the calculated

values management believes that the accepted Black-Scholes model does not necessarily provide reliable measure of

the fair value of the Companys stock option awards

On April 11 2007 650000 options were granted to purchase shares at $0.20 per share The total value was calculated to be

$102815 on the grant date This amount was recorded in the Company accounts as stock compensation expenses in prior

periods

Number

outstanding

July 312009 and

July3l2008

350000

650000

1.000.000 Balance
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SHARE CAPITAL continued

Contributed Surplus

Details are as follows

Stock Price

Exercise Price

Expected life of warrants in years

Risk free interest rate

Expected dividend yield

Expected Stock volatility

Number of warrants granted

DIRECTORS AND POSITIONS

Ellen Clements President and CEO
Gerald Rayner Geol P.Eng

Members of the Audit Committee

2009 2008

856271 825807

30464

856271 856271

Balance Beginning of year

Fair value of stock-based compensation Note 6e

Balance End of period

The Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model below was used in estimating the fair value of warrants as follows

May 24 2007 June 13 2007 July 20 2007 Sent 24 2007 Oct 10 2007 Nov 13 2007

0.20 $0.20 0.17 0.195 0.325 0.245

0.30 $0.20 0.30 0.35 0.35 0.40

1.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

4.08 4.75 4.08 4.08 4.08 4.08

0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

110% 110% 110% 94.54% 83.09% 102.21%

2800100 175000 2433000 758000 295750 930000

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As at July 31 2009 unsecured advances owing to directors and shareholders and bearing no interest were $7123 An amount of

$4510 was due from New Nadina Explorations Limited for office expense
reimbursements and $7800 was due from DHK

Diamonds Inc for reimbursement of Pellatt Lake mining lease payment

On January 20 2009 loan agreement was approved by the TSX Venture Exchange whereby director would advance up to

$75000 to be secured by first mortgage on the Companys property located at 1215 Greenwood Street Greenwood BC and

bear interest at prime plus 3% This loan has term of years As at July 31 2009 $50000 had been advanced with accrued

interest on this amount of $3 84

For the period ended July the Company incurred the following expenses with related parties

2009 2008

To directors for telephone and office to ofibet expenses incurred in conducting company affairs 1800 1800

To director who is the president for management and assists with certain exploration

related tasks and for storage facilities exploration equipment and samples 20275

To directors who are not employees for administration 18675 9450

To director who is geological engineer for consulting services

To director for interest accmed on secured loan to the Company 490

Total 20965 31525

During the period $10670 was recovered from company that has two common directors for office and secretary expenses
and

reimbursement of expenses

The above transactions have been recorded at their exchange amount which is the amount of consideration agreed upon by the

related parties

SEGMENTED INFORMATION

No segmented information is presented because the Company has no recent logging operations and the Company is solely

involved in mineral exploration

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As policy the Company records tax refunds related to B.C Mining Exploration Expenditures only upon acknowledgement and

receipt from the Revenue Canada Agency

Lany Widmer BComm Corporate Secretary and CFO

Stephen Levano BA MBA
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The interim financial statements for the three months ended July 31 2009 have been prepared by

management and have not been subject to review by the Companys auditors The following discussion

and analysis of financial conditions and results of operations should be read in conjunction with the

Companys interim financial statements and related costs
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INTERIM MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

September 25 2009

Introduction

Kettle River has continued its efforts to date with sole business objective to identify evaluate and explore mineral properties

having high potential for the discovery of economic mineral deposits The goal would be to involve major mining company in

the early stages of discovery for the creation of value for our shareholders We remain publicly traded company without any

substantive operations and thus have realized no significant mining revenues to date Kettle River has year end of April 30th

was incorporated on October 17 1980 pursuant to provisions of the British Columbia Company Act as Kettle River Mines Ltd

and within short period changed its name to Kettle River Resources Ltd

Forward-Looking Information

This management discussion and analysis MDA contains certain forward-looking statements and information relating to

Kettle River Resources Ltd Kettle River or the Company that are based on the belief of its management as well as

assumptions made by and infonnation currently available to Kettle River When used in this document the words anticipate

believe estimate expect significant and similar expressions as they relate to Kettle River or its management are

intended to identify forward-looking statements This MDA contains forward-looking statements relating to among other

things regulatory compliance the sufficiency of current working capital the estimated cost and availability of funding for the

continued exploration and developments of the Companys exploration properties Such statements reflect the current views of

Kettle River with respect to future events and are subject to certain risks uncertainties and assumptions Many factors could

cause the actual results performance or achievement of the Company to be materially different from any future results

performance or achievements that may be expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements Aside from factors

identified in the annual MDA additional important factors if any will be identified in the interim reports

Mineral Project Activity

Exploration expenditures by property for the period ended July 31 2009

Greenwood Silica Quarry
Total

Area DHK NWT 50%

Amortization 571 571

Assaying

Assessment filing fees membership

Directchargeswages 1600 200 50 1850

Exploration costs 75 75 150

Field supplies

Property costs acquisition

Storage samples equipment

Property and Mineral taxes 361 361

Travel accommodation 1520 1520

Sub-total 4127 275 50 4452

Less Recovered property costs

TOTAL 4127 275 50 4452

During the three month period ended July 31 2009 total of $4452 2008 $562758 was spent on mineral property activities

as shown in the above table

First Quarter Update EXPLORATION ACTIVITIES

Kettle Rivers main objective is to make mineral deposit discovery Land holdings are focused on exploration in Canada

for gold in the Greenwood Mining District and diamonds in the Northwest Territories

Management Discussion and Analysis
First Quarter Intefim Report
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DHK Diamonds mc DHK Lac de Gras area Northwest Territories

The DHK Company was formed together with two other junior companies to manage and explore three blocks originally 208000

acres of prospective diamond property acquired in 1992 in the area of the first diamond discovery in the Canadian Northwest

Territories The property was optioned to Kennecott Canada Exploration Inc KCEI carrying the DHK groups 35% interest

through airborne surveys till sampling ground geophysics and drill testing Diamonds were found in most kimberlites tested Only

in the area of the Tli Kwi Cho WO Block did the diamond content indicate mine potential where 1994 bulk sampling was conducted

with disappointing results KCEI returned the property to DHK in 2000 retaining 1% Gross Overriding Royalty GORR DHK

entered into various agreements of varying interest with Archon Minerals Ltd BHP Billiton Diamonds Inc and currently Peregrine

Diamonds Ltd The WI and DHK Claim Blocks were abandoned

The Company has increased its shareholdings in DHK Diamonds Inc to 43.37% from 42.5% mainly due to contributing 50% of

funds to meet the DHK portion of the WO cash calls

The Company reports contributions to budgets as exploration costs During the period ended July 31 2009 costs of $275 2008

$265 were incurred Exploration costs of $75 2008 $75 and $200 2008 $190 for management and related expenses and Nil

2008 Nil for administrative travel costs

WO D027 Joint Venture Pere2rine Diamonds Ltd Archon Minerals Ltd DHK Diamonds Inc

DHK Diamonds Inc currently has contributing 10.52% interest in the WO diamond project Located 300 kilometers north-

northeast of Yellowknife the WO property hosts the diamondiferous D027 and D018 diamond deposits

Peregrine Diamonds Ltd Peregrine operator of the Joint Venture undertook bulk sample of the D027 during 2005 2006

and 2007 to test the economics and feasibility of the D027 kimberlite at cost of approximately $60 million The average

modeled value of 2075 carats worth of diamonds recovered from the nine-hectare DO-27 kimberlite pipe ranged from $43

U.S to $70 U.S per carat with base case average of $51 U.S per carat These valuation results along with updated

grade and geological information were used by Peregrine and AMEC Americas Ltd to complete the preliminary technical

assessment PTA report which will investigate the current economic potential of DO-27 News releases on the Company

website contain the details and list of the more important diamonds

During 2008 and 2009 Peregrine cash calls where DHK elected not to contribute have resulted in dilution in the Joint Venture

from 10.77% then 10.64% to currently hold 10.52%

In 2008 Peregrine provided Canadian NT-43-101-compliant indicated mineral resource of 18.2 million carats in 19.5 million

tonnes of kimberlite for the nine hectare DO-27 kimberlite The estimated grade of the indicated resource is 94 carats per

hundred tonnes cpht This resource estimate was prepared by AMEC Americas Ltd AMEC an internationally

recognized engineering firm with extensive experience in evaluating advanced diamond projects An additional 6.5-8.5 million

tonnes of kimberlite below the indicated resource was classified as potential mineral deposit and DO-27 remains open at

depth DO-27 is situated on the 15000 hectare WO property in the Northwest Territories Canada approximately 27 km

southeast of the Diavik Diamond Mine and 11 km east of the Tibbitt to Contwoyto Ice Road used to supply the two diamond

mines in the area

Ownership interests in the WO property taken from the operators Aug 2009 dilution notice is Peregrine 71.95% Archon

Minerals Limited 17.53% and DHK Diamonds Inc 10.52% Peregrine holds 97.92% of the diamond marketing rights The

property is subject to 1.8% Gross Overriding Royalty 1%Kennecott 0.55% Aber and 0.25% SouthernEra

Peregrine has concluded the DO27 project is currently not economically justifiable but does not discount the chance it could

support mining operation in the future They report that factors that could enhance the economics of mining operation

include

Higher rough diamond prices

Possible underestimation of the average D027 diamond value because the current estimate is based on parcel of only

2075 carats

Favorable Canadian-US currency exchange rates

diamond processing arrangement with one of the nearby diamond mines

Increased revenue potential from downstream cutting and polishing of D027 diamonds

Mining and processing technology advances

Regional infrastructure developments

An ultimate run of mine grade greater than the current grade estimated by RC drill samples

Management Discussion and Analysis
First Quarter lnteiim Report
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Pellatt Lake Property Nunavut

Peregrine reported that 162 heavy mineral samples were collected and during the period single diamond drill hole tested three

high priority anomalies drilling total of 497 meters No kimberlite was encountered The Pellatt Lake claims are located

approximately 360 km northeast of Yellowknife on NTS Map Sheet 76C/13 and about 40 km northeast of the Ekati Mine In

2000 DHK acquired the Pellatt Lake property which contained diamondiferous dyke like kimberlite from Kennecott Canada

Explorations mc KCEI KCEI retains gross overriding royalty of 1% on these claims DHK took PC9 PC1O and PCL3 to

lease where annual lease fees are paid Peregrine by not giving notice by the election date of March 31 2009 as per the March

2007 agreement has relinquished the right to earn 51% interest

Monument Property formerly DHK Claim Block south shore of Lac de Gras

Through an agreement dated October 24 2003 DHK Diamonds Inc holds 1% gross overriding royalty on three leases 7747

hectares 46960 acres majority owned 57.49% and operated by New Nadina Explorations Limited New Nadina The

Monument property contains 12 known diamond bearing kimberlites plus one dike Recent drilling has found several new

kimberlites including Genie Bling and most recently the Trio Gemini and Sparky kimberlites The most recent discoveries were

made when drilling land based targets Based on forthcoming caustic fusion results plans for taking larger samples will be made

as well as drill testing water-based targets during winter program Results will be posted on the nadina.com website In

addition Kettle River owns 1.7 million free trading shares of New Nadina

SASKATCHEWAN -50%

The Nipikamew silica sand quarry in Saskatchewan remains in good standing and the quarry production potential that is dependant

on market demand continues to be reviewed The property is approximately 41 acres and under lease which currently expires in

December 2009 and is subject to an annual rental of $2 per acre Each partner records individual expenses as incurred The

Company feels there is potential to test and market the silica potential on this property During the period $50 2008 $50 was

expended on research

GREENWOOD MINiNG DIVISION SOUTHERN BRITISH COLUMBIA -100%

Greenwood Area Expenditure breakdown by property for the period ended July 31 2009

2009 Greenwood

Exploration
Tam Area

Program PhoeNix Haas Bluebell Tailings Niagra OShanter TOTAL

Amortization 143 142 286 571

Assaying

Assessment/Recording

Directchargeswages 550 550 500 1600

Exploration costs 75 75

Field supplies

Property costs

acquisition

Storage samptes
equipment 205 156 361

PropertyMineraltaxes 117 349 1520

Travel accommodation

Sub-total 2144 1197 500 286 4127

Less Recovered

Property costs

TOTAL 2144 1197 500 286 4127

During the spring and sunmier of 2008 the company completed program of excavator trenching and diamond drilling 14 holes

2551 meters on its wholly owned Greenwood area properties Limited prospecting soil and rock sampling was also completed

The 2008 work program was primarily directed at known areas of mineralization the Minnie Moore showing on the Bluebell

property and the Battle and Stemwinder Zones on the Phoenix property

Management Discussion and Analysis
First Quarter Interim Report
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Minnie Moore Property

In 2007 grass roots exploration resulted in the discovery of the Minnie Moore epithermal silver-gold showing Over the next years

continued prospecting soil geochemical ground magnetometer surveys were completed in the vicinity of the showing and excavator

trenching and diamond drilling were conducted The Minnie Moore vein was exposed on surface in two trenches Where exposed it

is well-defined breccia vein with true width ranging up to 8.5 meters and with faulted contacts The vein is comprised of

intensely silicified limestone and siltstone that is cut and cemented by vuggy quartz and quartz-carbonate veinlets and breccia matrix

Sulfide content is low only locally exceeding 5% and consisting of pyrite with lesser chalcopyrite sphalerite galena tetrahedrite

and ruby silver.

Diamond drilling indicates that the trenched zone is cut-off offset by 50 meter thick post-mineral sill at shallow depth below

surface Several zones of silicification and quartz-carbonate veining were intersected in the drilling at depth beneath the sill

however analytical results failed to return values of similar silver and gold tenor to those from trenching

Channel sampling of the exposed trench results

Line 8.5m assaying 414 g/t Ag and 0.88 g/t Au

Line la 7.4m assaying 764 g/t Ag and 0.93 g/t Au

Line 5.8m assaying 432 g/t Ag and 0.55 g/t Au

Line 6.2m assaying 1044 g/t Ag and 2.71 g/t Au

The 2008 drilling at the Minnie Moore showing confirmed the structural complexity of the area and added infonnation to assist in

unraveling these complexities At least three separate post-mineral fault sets often with accompanying post-mineral dykes and sills

are known to occur Linda Caron M.Sc P.Eng is the Qualified Person under NI 43-101 who supervised the 2007 and 2008 work

program recommends that additional drilling is needed to determine the strike dip and true width of the mineralization described

above Photos and diagrams of the workings pit and assay results can be viewed at www.kettleriver.com in the News Release

section The result compilation is dated July 18 2008 and the Trench Image and assays are dated Feb 19 2008

Coverage of exploration and diamond drilling conducted during 2008 includes the properties listed below and is reported in the 2008

MDA dated August 27 2008 which may be viewed on the Companys file on www.Sedar.com

Battle Zone

Seven holes were drilled in 2008 refer NR Sept 10 2008 to test an area of auriferous pyrite-quartz stockwork veinlets and

multiple northwest-trending and shallow northeast dipping shear zones Drilling was from set-ups over 420 meter northeast-

southwest section across the zone of mineralization Holes KRR 08-11 and 08-12 reported below were the southernmost holes along

this section

Hole KRR 08-11 was drilled on an azimuth 012100 and dip of 70 The hole intersected 6.8 meters of highly oxidized nearly

flat-lying shear zone 30 meters vertically below surface and 60 meters northeast of the surface exposure the old prospect shaft

where select grab samples returned results to 185 gft Au Results were low from drilling through this shear zone in hole 08-11 to

maximumof 1.39 g/t Au 5.0 g/t Ag and 1256 ppm Cu over 2.8 meters

Several other mineralized shear zones and quartz or massive sulfide veins were intersected in hole KRR 08-11 which returned

elevated gold or silver values The best result was 1.56 meter sample of pyritic sharpstone conglomerate at depth of 90.7 meters

in the drill hole which returned 80.0 g/t Au and 8.6 g/t Ag Due to drilling problems hole 08-11 was terminated in zone of

stockwork quartz veinlets at depth of 209.98 meters The final sample in the drill hole from 207.29 209.98 meters returned

1257.8 g/t Ag Additional drilling is needed to determine the strike dip and true width of the mineralization described above

Bank of En2land

The target is shear zone down dip from the Bank of England edit exposure Intersected was 7.3 meter zone of pyrite 1- quartz

veining 20 meters vertically below surface and 45 meters down dip from the surface exposure of the shear zone An average grade

of 3.71 g/t Au 8.27 g/t Ag and 1801 ppm Cu was returned across the 7.3 meter intercept including 0.4 meter interval which

returned 14.0 g/t Au 64 g/t Ag and 4% ppm Cu and separate 1.0 meter interval returning 8.8 g/t Au 7.0 g/t Ag and 2417 ppm Cu

number of holes were drilled to test this zone and Linda Caron concluded that further drilling will be required to determine

whether the shear zone has pinched out or whether it has been offset by later faulting

Stemwmder Zone Also refer to NR Sept 10 2008

Two drill holes targeted series of sub-parallel northwest trending moderate to steeply northeast dipping gold-bearing quartz-sulfide

veins which were known from historic underground work at the Stemwinder and Brooklyn mines The Brooklyn and Stemwinder

mines are located immediately north of the past-producing Phoenix copper-gold skam open pit mine The Brooklyn mine is now

partially covered by the Phoenix mine waste dumps while the Stemwinder mine is completely obscured by the dumps

Management Discussion and Analysis
First Quarter lntenm Report
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Hole KRR 08-13 was drilled on an azimuth of 2200 and dip of -45 It intersected several quartz-sulfide veins and breccia zones

and mineralized fault zones before intersecting thick Eocene syenite sill at depth of 159 meters in the hole The sill which

occurs at the top
of thick section of graphitic tectonically brecciated chert and greenstone is interpreted as representing the top of

the regional post-mineral Snowshoe fault Hole 08-13 intersected series of semi-massive pyrite-chalcopyrite 1- quartz veins and

breccia veins within Brooklyn conglomerate and volcanics in the hangingwall of the Snowshoe fault The upper two veins

intersected by drilling were massive pyrite-chalcopyrite veins which in this hole returned only low gold values The two deeper

veins returned better gold values to maximumof 13.8 g/t Au 39.4 g/t Ag and 5.26 Cu over 1.0 meters from one zone

Hole KRR 08-14 was steeper hole drilled at -60 from the same set-up and on the same azimuth as hole 08-13 It was designed to

test the veins intersected by hole 08-13 at deeper level to provide information regarding the dip of these veins and to establish the

elevation and dip of the Snowshoe fault One mineralized zone was intersected in the hangingwall of the fault in this hole This zone

is interpreted as corresponding to the down dip projection of the upper veins in hole 08-13 The hole 08-14 intercept returned 6.85

g/t Au 13.3 g/t Ag and 8130 ppm Cu over 2.85 meters The two lower veins intersected in hole 08-13 have been taken out by the

underlying Snowshoe fault zone and were not intersected by drill hole 08-14

Linda Caron recommended that additional drilling is needed to determine the strike dip and true width of the mineralization

described above

Phoenix Mine Area

Of the 55 Crown Grants and Mineral Lease tenure covering the Phoenix Mine Area this former copper gold producer surface title

and various timber rights are held on approximately 350 acres There is Marble prospect quarry lease within this area During the

period total of $2144 was expended 2008 $13381 Recording of work programs and generation of reports with wage costs of

$550 2008 $550

Limited exploration was conducted on the Bluebell-Summit property costs of $1197 2008 $8132 relate to sample and core

storage mineral taxes and wage costs

Phoenix Tailings property

This property contains approximately five million tons of tailings produced from the Granby Phoenix operations during the late

1950s and early 1960s and cover approximately 50 acres of the 336 acre land package known as the Tremblay Farm The site was

reclaimed by Noranda to satisf mining and environmental ministries in 1979 Reclamation included soil placement on tailings

surface with hardy alfalfi/grass planted and spillway channel constructed to accommodate runoff Tests confirm there is no

deleterious content in the tailings and an agreement is held with downstream property owners absolving liability in the event of

spill The Company continues to monitor this property and explore the economic potential Costs of $500 2008 $500 during the

period are attributed to the Phoenix Tailings property

Hans Creek Talc

No costs were incurred during period

Bluebell-Summit Property

The property is mainly comprised of 20 Crown Grants where under surface title is held Limited exploration was conducted and

costs of$1197 2008 $8132 relate core and sample storage mineral property taxes and wage costs

Tam OShanter

The property consists of 46 units located claims and Reverted Crown Grants located to the west of Greenwood Prospecting

and review of compiled data led to further exploration in the area of the Wild Rose vein Drilling and trenching took place in early

2004 consisting of 1400 meters and intersected the Wild Rose Zone in seven of the eight drill holes The last and deepest hole of

the program encountered gold values at vertical depth of 150m appears to be an extension of zone at depth encountered in 1992

and 1995 The 80 meter distance between intercepts previous gold values of 0.58 opt over .lm 0.21 opt over 3m with recent

values of 0.3 opt over im represents significant discovery as this type of apparent continuity of width and grade has not been

observed previously Further drilling is recommended in the Tam OShanter report J.M Hutter Geo was the qualified person

as defmed in NI 43-101 on the project Tarn OShanter property costs of $286 2008 $11283 relate to amortization expense

Rads and Shickshock/Saipr Boy ProDerty

The property consists of Reverted Crown Grants and located claims for total of 10 units During the period no fieldwork was

conducted Costs of Nil 2008 Nil were incurred in the current year

Nia2ara Property

The property consists of 23 units within claims Costs of$ Nil 2008 $253 relate to the Niagara Property

Arcadia Skylark Property

The property consists of 12 reverted Crown Grants During the period no costs were incurred
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Selected Annual Information and Summary of quarterly reports

The following discussion and analysis of financial conditions and results of operations should be read in conjunction with the

Companys financial statements and related costs for the years ended April 30 2008 and April 30 2009 and with the Companys

interim financial statements and related costs The following table sets out financial information for the last most recently

completed quarters Kettle Rivers interim consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Canadian generally

accepted accounting principles GAAP and expressed in Canadian dollars

Selected quarterly information

Basic and diluted

Net Income or Loss Earnings or Loss per

Period for the quarter share for the quarter Total Assets Total Liabilities

1st Quarter 2010 39405 0.00 230629 81455

4th Quarter 2009 3070 0.00 316969 48173

3rd Quarter 2009 45302 0.01 278533 48459

2d Quarter 2009 126132 0.01 407582 22745

Quarter 2009 609134 0.02 578953 33541

4th Quarter 2008 49658 0.01 1146712 36041

3rd Quarter 2008 462492 0.02 960512 52390

2nd Quarter 2008 484266 0.02 986344 46707

Discussion of Operations and Financial condition

The following discussion and analysis of financial conditions and results of operations should be read in conjunction with

the Companys interim financial statements and related costs The current period figures are for the three month period ended

July 31 2009

For the current three months the Company experienced net loss of $39405 or $0.00 per share compared to loss of $609134 or

$0.02 per share the previous year

Operating expenses of $34979 for the period arising from general and administrative costs 2008 $50834 decreased from the

previous year During the current period travel accommodation decreased by $5683 stock compensation costs were Nil 2008

$17136 office and sundiy expense increased by $239 accounting audit and legal increased by $777 licences insurance and

transfer agent fees increased by $925 management salary wages increased by $11265 while advertising promotion and printing

decreased by $4436 Financial consulting decreased to Nil 2008 $1250

Overall property exploration costs decreased to $4452 from $562758 during the same period in the previous year This decrease is

attributed to lower exploration costs on property in the Greenwood Area which decreased to $4127 from $562443 Acquisition

costs and exploration expenditures relating to mineral properties are written off as incurred Payments received for exploration rights

on the Companys mineral properties are treated as cost recoveries and are credited to reduce the cost of exploration expenditures

related to the mineral claims with any excess on an aggregate basis recorded as income Option payments are recorded as incurred

Ongoing reclamation and site restoration costs including site maintenance and care taking are expensed when incurred

The Company had working capital of $133924 as at July 31 2009 and has accumulated losses of$13852161 Since inception the

Company has been successful in funding its operations and at July 31 2009 had net issued shares of 27716711 for net proceeds of

$13067642 averaging $0.471 per share Kettle River shares traded at $O.035 on July 31 2009 and as of the date of this report have

traded as low as $0.02 per share There has been no change in the nature of or manner neither in which business is conducted nor in

business conditions which would affect the Companys financial results

Risks

The Company is engaged in the exploration development and exploitation of mineral resources for precious metals and diamonds

The properties of the Company are without known body of commercial ore The exploration programs
undertaken and proposed

constitute an exploratory search and there is no assurance that the Company will be successful in its search The business of

exploring for minerals and mining involves high degree of risk Few properties that are explored are ultimately developed into

producing mines Major expenses may be required to establish ore reserves to develop metallurgical processes and to construct

mining and processing facilities at particular site It is impossible to ensure that the current exploration programs planned by the

Company will result in profitable commercial mining operation The amounts shown as property acquisition costs represent

acquisition and holding cost less amounts written off and do not necessarily represent present or future values
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Changes in Accounting Policies

The fmancial statements for the period ended July 31 2009 followed the same accounting policies and methods of application

used in the previous period presentation

Investor relations

There were no particular investor relation activities undertaken or contracts entered into during the period although the Company

is currently investigating an investor relation position Investor relation functions were accomplished through directors whose

duties include dissemination of news releases and provision of information as requested by interested parties

Financial Instruments and Other Instruments

The Companys fmancial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents other amounts receivable marketable securities

accounts payable and shareholders and directors loans Unless otherwise noted it is managements opinion that the Company is

not exposed to significant interest currency or credit risks arising from the financial instruments The fair value of these financial

instruments approximates their carrying value due to their short-term maturity or capacity of prompt liquidation

Outstanding share data

The Company is authorized to issue 50000000 common shares without par value As at Sept 25 2009 there were 27716711

outstanding common shares 1983750 outstanding warrants comprising 758000 exercisable at $0.35 expiring Sept 24 2009

295750 exercisable at $0.35 expiring October 2009 and 930000 exercisable at $0.40 expiring Nov 16 2009 and 1000000

outstanding options 350000 exercisable at $0.25 expiring October 27 2010 and 650000 exercisable at $0.20 expiring April 11

2012

Disclosure controls and procedures

As required by Multilateral Instrument 52-109 Management is responsible for the design establishment and maintenance of

disclosure controls and procedures over the public disclosure of financial and non-financial information regarding the Company

and internal ability of its financial reporting to provide reasonable assurance regarding the integrity of the Companys financial

information and reliability of its financial reporting Management maintains appropriate information systems procedures and

controls to ensure that information used internally and disclosed externally is complete and reliable

The Companys Management with the participation and under the supervision of its Chief Executive Officer CEO and Chief

Financial Officer CFO have designed the disclosure controls and procedures to provide reasonable assurance that material

information relating to the Company is made known to them on timely basis and designed internal control over financial

reporting to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of the Companys financial reporting

An evaluation of the effectiveness of the Companys disclosure controls and procedures was conducted as of January 31 2009

Based on the results of that evaluation the Companys CEO and CFO have concluded that as of the end of the period covered by

this report the Companys disclosure controls and procedures were effective in providing reasonable assurance that the material

information relating to the Company was made known to them on timely basis and was processed and disclosed within the

appropriate reports and time periods The Companys Management believes that any
disclosure controls and procedures or

internal controls and procedures no matter how well conceived and operated can provide only reasonable not absolute assurance

that the objectives of the control system are met Due to inherent limitations in all control systems they cannot provide absolute

assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud if any within the Company have been prevented or detected Accordingly

because of inherent limitations in cost effective control system misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be

detected

There has been no change in the Companys internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended July 31 2009 that

has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the Companys internal control over financial reporting

However the lack of segregation of duties between the management and Board of Directors consisting of the same parties creates

the potential for the possibility of material weakness

Approval

The Board of Directors of Kettle River has approved the disclosure contained in this report copy of this MDA will be

provided to anyone
who requests it Financial Statements of the Company are available on their website under news and at

www.sedar.com
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